
 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
Norwalk City Hall, 705 North Ave 

Monday, January 8, 2018 
                                         5:45 P.M. 

 
1. Call meeting to order at 5:45 P.M. 

   
2. Approval of Agenda 

 
3. Approval of Minutes – December 11, 2017 

  
4. Chairperson – Welcome of Guests 

  
5. Public Comment – 3-minute limit for items not on the agenda (No action taken) 

 
6. New Business  

 
a. Public Hearing and Consideration of a zoning amendment to add a section 

related to Cellular Communications Towers to the City of Norwalk Zoning 
Ordinance. 

b. Request from the Norwalk Community School District to approve the Preliminary 
Plat of the Norwalk Elementary #3 Plat 

c. Request from the Norwalk Community School District to approve the Site Plan for 
the Norwalk Elementary #3 
 

7. City Council Update – Stephanie Riva, Planning and Zoning Commission Liaison 
  

8. Economic Development Update – Hollie Askey, Economic Development Director 
 

9. Future Business Items 
 

a. Stark Property 
b. North Shore Preliminary Plat 
c. Sign Ordinance Revisions 
d. Private Street Code Language 
e. Walkability Design 
f. Affordable Housing Research 

 
10. Next Meeting Date: January 22, 2017 

 
11. Adjournment 

 



  REGULAR NORWALK PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 12-11-2017 
 

Call to order 
The regular meeting of the Norwalk Planning and Zoning Commission was held at the Norwalk City 
Hall, 705 North Avenue, Monday, December 11, 2017.  The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
by Chairperson Judy McConnell.  Those present at roll call were Judy McConnell, Donna Grant, 
John Fraser, and Elizabeth Thompson.  Absent: Brandon Foldes, Barbara Bellizzi, and Jim Huse. 
 
Staff present included:  Luke Parris, Community Development Director, Hillarie Ramthun, Community 
Development Coordinator and Elliot Klimowski, Intern.  Stephanie Riva, the City Council liaison was 
also present. 
 
Approval of Agenda – 17-117 
Motion by Grant and seconded by Fraser to approve the agenda.  Approved 4-0.  
 
Approval of Minutes – 17-118 
Motion by Thompson and seconded by Fraser to approve the minutes from the November 27th, 
2017 meeting.   Approved 4-0. 
 
(Bellizzi arrived at 6:01 p.m.) 
 
Chairperson McConnell welcomed the 4 guests present.   
With no one wishing to speak, McConnell moved onto the first item of business.   
 
(Huse arrived at 6:03 p.m.) 
 
New Business 
 
Presentation-Norwalk Park Master Plan Additions-Tim West, PLA, LEED AP, Landscape Architect with 
Snyder & Associates  
Powerpoint presentation from Tim West regarding the Norwalk Park Master Plan Additions.  
Discussion of park space and future expansion and growth.  
(Stephanie Riva left at 6:45 p.m.) 
 
Public Hearing and consideration of a request from MBA Growth, LLC to rezone the property at 1008 
Linden Drive to R-2 so that the duplex can split into two lots as townhome units –17-119 
This request would change the zoning for a duplex on Linden Drive from R-1 to R-2.  The property 
owner would like to split the lot into two lots as townhome units. 
There was discussion regarding the garage in the back of the property of 1008 Linden Drive and 
due to the position on the lot, it could not be split in two.   
Open Public Hearing at 6:54 p.m. 
Darron Kitterman, 1105 High Rd #462, Norwalk approached the dais and spoke.  Kitterman 
explained that he was aware of the garage situation and changes may be made in the future to 
meet the City’s requirements.   
Public Hearing closed at 7:04 p.m. 
McConnell entertained a motion.  Bellizzi motioned to approve the rezoning of the property to R-2. 
Grant seconded.  
Approved 6-0 
          
Request from KFH,LLC and City State Bank to approve the Final Plat of Farms of Holland Plat 3  
–17-120  
This request would create 3 commercial lots.  The plat includes Turnberry Road which provides right- 
in/right-out access to Iowa Highway 28 and full access to Colonial Parkway.  The plat also shows 



ingress/egress easement along the common lot line between Lot 2 and Lot 3. Future site plan will  
require the installation of a trail connection along Colonial Parkway.  
Commissioners expressed concern regarding a trail or sidewalk along Iowa Highway 28 running 
north/south.   
Parris explained the expense of the long term maintenance of a sidewalk and bridge that would be 
required along Iowa Highway 28.  There will be a trail within the Elizabeth Holland Park and that 
would be the only trail that would be required at present time.  
Motion by Huse to approve the Final Plat.  Seconded by Bellizzi.  Approved 6-0 
 
Request from Graham Real Estate One, LLC to approve the Final Plat of Legacy Commercial Plat 8 –
17-121 
This request finalizes the Unity Point Expansion at 801 Colonial Circle.  This Final Plat creates a single 
lot and cleans up the lot divisions.  
Motion by Thompson and seconded by Huse to approve the Final Plat of Legacy Commercial Plat 
8.   
Approved 6-0 
 
Future Business Items-  
Stark Property 
North Shore Preliminary Plat 
Sign Ordinance Revisions 
Private Street Code Language 
Cell Tower Ordinance 
Walkability Design 
Affordable Housing Research 
 
City Council Update- Sanitary sewer line for the new school was discussed.  Stark Property and 
SubArea 2 concept was discussed.    
 
Next meeting Date – January 8, 2018. 
 
Adjournment – 17-122 
Motion by Huse and seconded by Fraser to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.  Approved 6-0. 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________________ 
Judy McConnell, Chairperson Luke Parris, Community Development Director 



 
 
 
 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6A 
 For Meeting of 1.8.2018 
   

ITEM TITLE: Public Hearing and Consideration of a zoning amendment to add a section related to 
Cellular Communications Towers to the City of Norwalk Zoning Ordinance 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
   

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 
In 2013, the City staff worked to develop a rough draft of an ordinance to specifically address the siting and 
development of Cellular Communications Towers in Norwalk.  In early 2014, staff finalized an ordinance amendment 
that could be adopted into the City’s Zoning Ordinance to provide regulation of Cellular Communications Towers.  
Before the City could consider the adopting the amendment, the state announced potential legislative changes to state 
law that could have impacted the amendment.  Consideration of the amendment was delayed at that time. 
 
In Spring 2017, the City received a request from Mobilitie to place 100 foot cell tower pole in the public right-of-way 
(ROW) along Iowa Highway 28.  On April 6, 2017, the City adopted a six-month moratorium to allow for staff time to 
research the issue and bring forward ideas to address the requests.  On May 9, 2017, the Governor signed a bill that 
amends the Iowa Cell Siting Act to allow for certain types of cell towers in the public ROW.  The amendment specifically 
addresses small wireless facilities located on new or existing poles.   
 
With the latest developments from the State on small wireless facilities, the City staff is proposing an amendment to the 
Zoning Ordinance that includes the initial code language for Cellular Communications Towers and also includes any 
relevant code changes to regulate small wireless facilities. 
 
The proposed code includes information on: 

• Specific definitions 
• Placement Requirements 
• Lease and fee requirements for public property 
• Application processes 
• Information regarding the need and criteria for special use permits related to Cellular Communication Towers 
• Restricting small wireless facilities to a height of similar poles within 500 feet 
• Requiring special use permits for small wireless facilities located in R-1 residential areas. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the amendment. 

Page 1 of 1 



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6B 
 For Meeting of 01.8.2018 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from the Norwalk Community School District to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of the Norwalk Elementary #3 Plat 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
 
APPLICANT(S): Norwalk Community School District  Bishop Engineering 

380 Wright Road    3501 104th Street 
Norwalk, IA 50211   Des Moines, IA 50322 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request would create one lot for the new Norwalk Elementary School and an outlot 
for future development.  The area is located to the west of the City Water Tower site 
along W. North Avenue. 
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

Property to the west and south are agricultural in nature.  Property to the east is 
undeveloped commercial property, the City water tower, a townhome complex, and a 
single-family residential neighborhood.  Property to the north is several large lot rural 
estate residences.  The development of the new school use will not directly affect many of 
these properties.  The main consideration will be the traffic generation for the school. 
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

A traffic study was completed for the school development to determine needed 
improvements along W. North Avenue.  Identified improvements were a widening of W. 
North Avenue through the school property.  The widening allows for a western bound 
left-hand turn lane and an eastern bound right-turn lane onto a future public street that 
the school will be accessed from.  The widening also accommodates a center turn lane 
that will allow for left-hand and right-hand turn movements through the western portion 
of the site.   
 
With all of the proposed improvements, traffic will be able to flow east and west along W. 
North Avenue while turning movements to the school and to properties to the north can 
be accomplished via turn lanes outside of the main travel way of the corridor. 
 
The proposed preliminary plat includes these design elements recommended by the 
traffic study. 
 

TRAIL PLAN: The plat shows a continuation of the 8’ wide trail through the School parcel.  Future trail 
will be needed to the east when the outlot develops.  A trail connection is also planned 
from the school site to the Warrior Park in the Orchard View development.  The details of 
this trail location are still being finalized. 



 
 

ZONING HISTORY 
FOR SITE AND 
IMMEDIATE 
VICINITY: 

This site is zoned in the R-1(60) Single-Family Residential.  An elementary school is 
allowed in this district.  Land to the south and west is not zoned and outside of the City 
limits.  Land to the north is zoned R-1(70) Single-Family Residential.  Land to the east is 
zoned in the Orchard Hills PUD and Orchard View PUD, and includes a variety of mult-
family, commercial, and single family zoning. 
 

BUFFERS REQUIRED/ 
NEEDED: 
 

No buffer is required for development in the R-1(60) zoning district as the project is 
adjacent to other R-1 zoning. 
 

DRAINAGE: Specific drainage for the parcel will be reviewed via the site plan approval process. 
 

DEVELOPMENT 
HISTORY: 

The area annexed into the City in Spring of 2017 and zoned R-1(60) in the Fall of 2017. 
 
 

FLOODPLAIN: None of the proposed lots are located within a floodplain. 
 

PARKLAND: The development of a school in the R-1(60) district does not require a parkland 
dedication. 
 

UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

The preliminary plat includes details on storm sewer improvements related to the 
expansion of W. North Avenue.  The preliminary plat also shows the sanitary sewer 
improvements and connection to the east.  Further details on public infrastructure will be 
provided and reviewed via the site plan approval process. 
 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
COMPREHENSIVE 
LAND USE PLAN: 

This area and the ground surrounding it has be identified as residential ground in the City 
future land use plan. 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
ZONING 
ORDINANCE: 

The Preliminary Plat consists of 1 lot on 21 acres of land and an outlot with 57.17 acres of 
land for future development.  The proposal of a school located on the 1 lot is within the 
allowed uses of the zoning ordinance. 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE: 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires that Preliminary Plat submissions details on lot design, 
street layout, sanitary sewer layout, water main layout, grading, and storm water 
management. The preliminary plat includes details on improvements needed along the W. 
North Avenue Corridor.  Many of the specifics of public infrastructure at the site will be 
reviewed via the site plan approval process.  
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the request for the Preliminary Plat of Windsor Windows Plat 1 be 
approved with the following conditions:  

 
• That the preliminary plat be updated with an easement for the trail alignment through 

Outlot A to connect the school site and Warrior Park. 
• That the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the Norwalk 

Subdivision Regulations. 
• That any significant modifications to the final plat be reviewed and approved by the 

Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 

 
  



DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. ___ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF NORWALK ELEMENTARY #3 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting 
on January 8, 2018 and recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the 
Norwalk Subdivision Regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the preliminary plat be reviewed and 
approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Norwalk Elementary #3 as described and shown in Attachment “A” 
attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of January, 2018. 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Tom Phillips - Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 
    
Kuhl    ___  ___ 
Lester    ___  ___ 
Baker    ___  ___ 
Riva    ___  ___ 
Livingston   ___  ___ 
 



50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

T

H Y D

WV

T

H Y D

WV
WV

T TT

S

F/OTEL

FO

EMEM
EM

WV

H Y D

WV

G G G G G G G

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE F/O F/O F/O F/O
F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"
W10"

G

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

F/O

F/
O

O/E O/E O/E O/E

O/E

O/E O/E

O/
E

O/E O/E O/E

O/
E

O/E O/E O/E O/E

O/E

O/E O/E O/E

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

II

IIIIIIII
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

G

G
U/E

U/E
U/E

U/E
U/E

G G G G G

OWNER: LINDEN LANE FARMS CO

NE1/4 SW1/4 SEC 14-77-25
EXCECPT PARCEL C

OWNER: CITY OF NORWALK
OUTLOT "Y"

OWNER: CITY OF NORWALK

PT NE1/4 SE1/4
SEC 14-77-25

OWNER: JMS
ORCHARD HILLS LLC

LOT 1

OWNER: ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS
LOT 6

LOT 7
OWNER: ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS

LOT A

D

ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST

DST STD

ST ST ST
D

PUBLIC SW-503 INTAKE
T/C=971.15

FL(W)=965.85
FL(E)=965.75

PUBLIC 18" FES
FL(E)=967.00

PUBLIC SW-503 INTAKE
T/C=970.70
FL(W)=964.95
FL(E)=964.85

PUBLIC SW-503 INTAKE
T/C=968.50

FL(W)=963.08
FL(E)=962.98

PUBLIC
SW-503 INTAKE

T/C=966.40
FL(W)=961.39
FL(E)=961.29

PUBLIC SW-401 MANHOLE
RIM=965.20

FL(W)=960.31
FL(S)=959.34

FL(N)=959.24 EX

PUBLIC 42" FES
FL(N)=959.46

288LF PUBLIC 18"
RCP @ S=0.40%

200LF PUBLIC 18"
RCP @ S=0.40%

295LF PUBLIC 18"
RCP @ S=0.60%

265LF PUBLIC 18"
RCP @ S=0.60%

98LF PUBLIC 18"
RCP @ S=1.00%

12LF PUBLIC 42"
RCP @ S=1.00%

RELOCATE EX GAS MAIN

S

120LF 8" PUBLIC
SANITARY @ S=0.60%

71LF 8" PUBLIC
SANITARY @ S=0.40%

S

CORE DRILLL CONNECTION
TO EXISTING PUBLIC
SANITARYMANHOLE
INV(W)=947.00

S

400LF 8" PUBLIC
SANITARY @ S=0.40%

PUBLIC SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=963.77
FL(W)=948.43
FL(NE)=948.23

R=20.00' Δ=89°39'05"
L=31.29' CH=28.20'
N44°42'04"W

11
13

.67
'

S0
0°

07
'28

"W

800.57'
S89°56'31"W

781.37'

60
.00

'
11

40
.98

'

60
' H

AL
F 

RO
W

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

EA
SE

ME
NT

9" PCC

GRAVEL SHOULDER

9" PCC
9" PCC 9" PCC

GRAVEL SHOULDER

8' WIDE 5" PCC TRAIL

8' WIDE 5" PCC TRAIL

LOT "A"
78077 SF
1.79 AC

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

519.89'

1301.26' S89°31'37"E

60
.00

'
26

15
.94

'

14
70

.02
'

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"

SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

PUBLIC SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=965.00
FL(SW)=947.94
FL(E)=947.74

PUBLIC SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=969.00
FL(SW)=950.23
FL(E)=950.03

PRIVATE SANITARY
CONNECTION

W
W

W

W

EX PUBLIC WATER MAIN
EX PUBLIC WATER MAIN

PRIVATE WATER CONNECTION
(REF SITE PLAN FOR

CONTINUATION)
PRIVATE WATER CONNECTION

(REF SITE PLAN FOR
CONTINUATION)

PRIVATE ELECTRIC
CONNECTION (REF SITE PLAN

FOR CONTINUATION)

FUTURE
60' ROW

W
W

W
W

W
W

FUTURE PUBLIC
HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE

FUTURE PUBLIC
HYDRANT

FUTURE PUBLIC
HYDRANT

BLOWOFF
HYDRANT

FUTURE PUBLIC
8" WATER MAIN

FUTURE PUBLIC
8" WATER MAIN

FUTURE PRIVATE WATER
CONNECTION (REF SITE PLAN

FOR CONTINUATION)

FUTURE PRIVATE WATER
CONNECTION (REF SITE PLAN

FOR CONTINUATION)

FUTURE PUBLIC
8" WATER MAIN

FU
TU

RE
 P

UB
LIC

 S
TR

EE
T

FUTURE 5' WIDE
PUBLIC SIDEWALK

FUTURE 5' WIDE PUBLIC
SIDEWALK COORIDOR

FUTURE 5' WIDE PUBLIC
SIDEWALK COORIDOR

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
D

D

FUTURE PUBLIC INTAKE
T/C=965.65

FL(E)=960.73

FUTURE PUBLIC INTAKE
T/C=965.65
FL(W)=960.11
FL(S)=959.88

31LF 15" FUTURE
PUBLIC RCP @ S=2.00%

379LF 15" FUTURE
PUBLIC RCP @ S=2.60%

FUTURE PUBLIC INTAKE
T/C=955.42

FL(E)=950.78
FUTURE PUBLIC INTAKE
T/C=955.42
FL(N)=950.01
FL(W)=950.16
FL(S)=949.91

31LF 15" FUTURE
PUBLIC RCP @ S=2.00%

106LF 15" FUTURE
PUBLIC RCP @ S=1.80%

FUTURE PUBLIC FES
FL=948.00

10' PUE

SITE

II II II II II II II II II II II II II II

II
II

LOT 31
OWNER: NORWALK
LAND COMPANY LLC

LOT 32
OWNER: NORWALK
LAND COMPANY LLC

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

2
6
0
0
 
w

e
s
t
o
w

n
 
p
a
r
k
w

a
y
,
 
 
s
u
i
t
e
 
3
4
0
,
 
 
w

e
s
t
 
d
e
s
 
m

o
i
n

e
s
,
 
i
o
w

a
 
5
0

2
6

6

p
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
f
 
5
1
5
.
2
2
3
.
7
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
w

w
w

.
f
r
k
-
a

e
.
c
o
m

f
r
k

 
 
 
a

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
 
+

 
e
n

g
i
n
e

e
r
s

3
5

0
1

 
1

0
4

t
h

 
S

t
r
e
e
t

D
e
s
 
M

o
i
n

e
s
,
 
I
o

w
a
 
 
5
0
3
2
2
-
3
8
2
5

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
5

1
5

)
2

7
6

-
0

4
6

7
 
 
F

a
x

:
 
(
5

1
5

)
2

7
6

-
0

2
1

7

"
P

l
a

n
n

i
n

g
 
Y

o
u

r
 
S

u
c
c
e

s
s
f
u

l
 
 
D

e
v

e
l
o

p
m

e
n

t
"

B
is

h
o

p
 E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

C
i
v

i
l
 
E

n
g

i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g
 
&

 
L

a
n

d
 
S

u
r
v

e
y

i
n

g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

s
t
a
b

l
i
s
h

e
d

 
1
9
5
9

N
EW

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
RY

 S
C

H
O

O
L

N
O

RW
AL

K 
C

O
M

M
UN

ITY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

N
O

RW
AL

K,
 IA

1024J

JANUARY 2018

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET
1/5/18 3RD CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE

060 30 60 120

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

.D
W

G
1/5

/20
18

 9:
01

:03
 A

M

1 OF 1

PRELIMINARY
PLAT

NORWALK ELEMENTARY #3
PRELIMINARY PLAT

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
THE WEST ONE HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 77 NORTH, RANGE 25 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., WARREN COUNTY,
IOWA.

SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINS 79.82 ACRES, WHICH INCLUDES 1.49 ACRES OF ROADWAY EASEMENT.

ADDRESS:
1200 W NORTH AVE
NORWALK, IA 50211

OWNER:
NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTN: KATE BALDWIN
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211
PHONE # (515) 981-0676

PREPARED FOR:
NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTN: KATE BALDWIN
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211
PHONE # (515) 981-0676

ZONING:
R-1: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD = 50 FEET
SIDE YARD = 50 FEET EACH SIDE
REAR YARD = 50 FEET

COPYRIGHT 2017 BISHOP ENGINEERING. THIS DOCUMENT AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED MAY NOT BE
REPRODUCED OR EXCERPTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BISHOP ENGINEERING.
UNAUTHORIZED COPYING OR DISCLOSURE OF CONSTRUCTION USE ARE PROHIBITED BY COPYRIGHT LAW.

LEGEND:
 SAN       SANITARY SEWER

 ST      STORM SEWER

 W       WATER LINE

 G       GAS LINE

U/E      UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

O/E     OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

TELE TELEPHONE LINE

F/O FIBER OPTIC

CATV CABLE TV

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INTAKE

SURFACE INTAKE

FLARED END SECTION

SANITARY MANHOLE

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

ELECTRIC METER

POWER POLE

TRANSFORMER POLE

LIGHT POLE

TRANSFORMER

GUY WIRE

GAS METER

TELEPHONE RISER

PROPERTY CORNER - FOUND AS NOTED

PROPERTY CORNER- PLACED 3/4" IRON PIPE
WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP ID #14775

SECTION CORNER - FOUND AS NOTED

ABBREVIATIONS:
AC ACRES
ASPH ASPHALT
BK BOOK
CONC CONCRETE
D DEEDED DISTANCE
EX EXISTING
ENCL ENCLOSURE
FF FINISHED FLOOR
FL FLOW LINE
FRAC FRACTIONAL
M MEASURED DISTANCE
MH MANHOLE
OPC ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
P PLATTED DISTANCE
PG PAGE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
PRA PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RPC RED PLASTIC CAP
SF SQUARE FEET
SAN SANITARY
TYP TYPICAL
YPC YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
N NORTH
S SOUTH
E EAST
W WEST

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1' = 1,500'

BENCHMARK:
BASIS OF BEARING OBTAINED FROM GPS
OBSERVATIONS DATUM = NAD 83, IOWA SOUTH

SITE BENCHMARK:
NORTHING = 537745.53'
EASTING = 1584844.25'
ELEVATION = 971.14'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT ARROW THAT IS ROUGHLY 77'
NORTH OF THE NW PROPERTY CORNER (FOUND PK NAIL)

SITE BENCHMARK:
NORTHING = 537731.18'
EASTING = 1585342.49'
ELEVATION = 969.46'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT BURY BOLT THAT IS IN
BETWEEN ADJACENT PROPERTIES WITH ADDRESSES OF
1105 Co RD G14, AND 1109 Co RD G14 WHICH ARE
ACROSS G14 FROM THE SITE'S NORTHERN BOUNDARY.

NOTES:
1. ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

OBTAINED FROM WARREN COUNTY ASSESSORS WEB
PAGE.

2. PARENTHESIS ( ) DENOTES PREVIOUSLY RECORDED
BEARINGS AND DISTANCES.

3. EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONTOURS OF THE SITE
ARE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.

4. STORMWATER DETENTION FOR THE FUTURE PUBLIC
STREET WILL NEED TO BE PROVIDED WITH THE
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF OUTLOT "A".

1 OF 1 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND PK NAIL SW1/4 SEC 14-77-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD w/YPC #15268

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD HILLS PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL NE CORNER  NW1/4-SE1/4 SEC 14-77-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORCHARD VIEW PLAT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
 O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 14775

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYLER, P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY D. HYLER, P.L.S. 14775

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DEC. 31, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID B. BENTZ, PE. 17143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE RENEWAL DATE: DEC. 31, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
17143

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID B.



WRIGHT
RD

R
EL

LI
M

 D
R

SY
C

AM
O

R
E 

D
R

BRAEBURN DR

O
R

C
H

AR
D

 H
ILLS D

R

SYCAMORE

DR

MICHAEL
DR

NORTH
AVE

ELM CT

W PINE AVE

TANGELO
 CIR

VALENCIA

CT

ELM
AVE

BRADFORD DR

BRAEBURNCIR

APPLE

BLO
SSO

M
 CT

50
TH

 A
V

E

HICKORY DR

ORCHARD TR

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 L

N

CLARKE ST

AUSSIE DR

W NORTH AVE

W WRIGHT RD

W
 G

14
 H

W
Y

G14 HWY

Elementary
School Site

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Elementary School Site Vicinity ¯ Print Date: 1/5/2018
0 1,400700

Feet



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6C 
 For Meeting of 1.8.2018 
   

ITEM TITLE: Request from the Norwalk Community School District to approve the Site Plan 
for the Norwalk Elementary #3 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 
 
APPLICANT(S): Norwalk Community School District  Bishop Engineering 

380 Wright Road    3501 104th Street 
Norwalk, IA 50211   Des Moines, IA 50322 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request is from Norwalk Community School District to approve the site plan for the 
new elementary school south of W. North Avenue and west of the City Water Tower. 
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

Property to the west and south are agricultural in nature.  Property to the east is 
undeveloped commercial property, the City water tower, a townhome complex, and a 
single-family residential neighborhood.  Property to the north is several large lot rural 
estate residences.  The development of the new school use will not directly affect many of 
these properties.  The main consideration will be the traffic generation for the school. 
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

The preliminary plat included public improvements to W. North Avenue to expand to road 
and add turn lanes.  These improvements are important to ensure good traffic flow along 
W. North Avenue. 
 
The Site Plan shows a future public street to be constructed and connected to W. North 
Avenue.  The School Site is accessed from the southern portion of this street and includes 
a large looped driveway.  The length of the driveway is long enough to accommodate the 
maximum amount of stacking for school drop-off and pick-up that was identified in the 
traffic study for the site. 
 
Bus drop-off and pick-up is accessed via drive connections to W. North Avenue.  The 
expanded W. North Avenue has a center turn lane in this area to allow for turning 
movements to be made outside of the travel lane. 
 
Trail and sidewalks are shown around the school site to allow for adequate pedestrian 
movements. 
 

PARKING: City Code requires 1 space for each employee and 1 space for every 10 classroom seats.  
The school is planning on phasing the parking construction to coincide with planned 
enrollment of the school.  Opening of the school would require 95 stalls and the school 



has provided 113 stalls for the initial construction. At max capacity, code requires 155 
stalls.  The site plan identifies future parking expansion that will accommodate 194 total 
stalls in the future. 
 

OPEN SPACE & 
BUFFER 
LANDSCAPING: 

The site provides the minimum of 30% (274,428 sf) of open space required by the City 
code.  The site provides 628,120 sf of open space, exceeding the amount required.  The 
site plan also identifies the location of all required trees and shrubs. 
 

SIGNAGE: A monument sign is proposed on the northeast corner of the site and is properly setback 
from the right-of-way.  Details of the monument sign and any building signs will be 
reviewed and permitted through the sign permit process. 
 

ARCHITECTURAL 
STANDARDS: 

The City’s architectural standards require that non-residential buildings in the R-1 district 
be composed of 80% class 1 or class 2 materials; no more than 20% class 3 & 4 materials, 
with any class 4 materials being no more than 10% of the façade. 
 
The façade includes class 1 & 2 materials of brick, glass, and textured concrete panels, 
that encompass 82% of the façade area.  The remaining 18% of façade area consists of 
class 3 fiber cement board with a minimal amount of class 4 smooth concrete panels. 
 

DRAINAGE: The site is graded to have detention basins at the southwest and southeast corners of the 
site.  On-site drainage will be directed to these basins, detained, and then outlet offsite.  
The basins have been reviewed by the City Engineer to ensure that they will adequately 
detain the on-site drainage. 
 

UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

Adequate services are provided to the site and detailed on the site plan.   
 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS: Overall the site plan meets the City’s requirements for development of a school in the R-1 
zoning district.   
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

The staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  
 

• That the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations. 

• That any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 

 
  



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR SUNSET CORNER 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting 
on January 8, 2018 and recommends approval of the Site Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, that the site development and building construction follow all City code 
regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the site plan be reviewed and approved 
by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the Site 
Plan for Norwalk Elementary #3 as described and shown in Attachment “A” attached 
hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of January, 2018. 
 
       
      __________________________________ 
      Tom Phillips - Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 
    
Kuhl    ___  ___ 
Lester    ___  ___ 
Baker    ___  ___ 
Riva    ___  ___ 
Livingston   ___  ___ 
 



SCHOOL SITE



1-800-292-8989
www.iowaonecall.com

PROPOSED PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
LOT 1 OF NORWALK ELEMENTARY #3 PLAT 1

ADDRESS:
1200 W NORTH AVE
NORWALK, IA 50211

OWNER:
NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTN: KATE BALDWIN
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211
PHONE # (515) 981-0676

PREPARED FOR:
NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTN: KATE BALDWIN
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211
PHONE # (515) 981-0676

ZONING:
R-1: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:
PARKING REQUIREMENTS: ONE SPACE FOR EVERY REGULAR EMPLOYEE & ONE
SPACE FOR EVERY 10 CLASSROOM SEATING CAPACITY
SCHOOL OPENING:
PARKING REQUIRED = 50 + 450/10 = 95 STALLS
PARKING PROVIDED = 113 STALLS (INCL 6 HC STALLS)
MAXIMUM CAPACITY:
PARKING REQUIRED = 80 + 750/10 = 155 STALLS
PARKING PROVIDED = 194 STALLS (INCL 81 FUTURE STALLS)
*NOTE: 2 ADDITIONAL HANDICAP STALLS REQUIRED AT MAXIMUM CAPACITY

OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENTS:
PROJECT SITE AREA = 914,760 SF
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 274,428 SF (30%)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = 628,120 SF (69%)
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE = 287,000 SF

BENCHMARK:
BASIS OF BEARING OBTAINED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS DATUM = NAD 83,
IOWA SOUTH

SITE BENCHMARK:
NORTHING = 537745.53'
EASTING = 1584844.25'
ELEVATION = 971.14'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT ARROW THAT IS ROUGHLY 77' NORTH OF THE NW
PROPERTY CORNER (FOUND PK NAIL)

SITE BENCHMARK:
NORTHING = 537731.18'
EASTING = 1585342.49'
ELEVATION = 969.46'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT BURY BOLT THAT IS IN BETWEEN ADJACENT
PROPERTIES WITH ADDRESSES OF 1105 Co RD G14, AND 1109 Co RD G14 WHICH
ARE ACROSS G14 FROM THE SITE'S NORTHERN BOUNDARY.

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1' = 1,500'

COPYRIGHT 2017 BISHOP ENGINEERING. THIS DOCUMENT AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED MAY NOT BE
REPRODUCED OR EXCERPTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BISHOP ENGINEERING.
UNAUTHORIZED COPYING OR DISCLOSURE OF CONSTRUCTION USE ARE PROHIBITED BY COPYRIGHT LAW.

LEGEND:
 SAN       SANITARY SEWER

 ST      STORM SEWER

 W       WATER LINE

 G       GAS LINE

U/E      UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

O/E     OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

TELE TELEPHONE LINE

F/O FIBER OPTIC

CATV CABLE TV

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INTAKE

SURFACE INTAKE

FLARED END SECTION

SANITARY MANHOLE

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

SPRINKLER

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

WATER MANHOLE

WELL

WATER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

YARD HYDRANT

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC RISER

ELECTRIC VAULT

POWER POLE

TRANSFORMER POLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC PANEL

TRANSFORMER

GROUND LIGHT

GUY WIRE

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

TELEPHONE RISER

TELEPHONE VAULT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MANHOLE

FIBER OPTIC RISER

FIBER OPTIC FAULT

CABLE TV RISER

SIGN

   7 DENOTES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

PROPERTY CORNER - FOUND AS NOTED

PROPERTY CORNER- PLACED 3/4" IRON PIPE
WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP ID #14775

SECTION CORNER - FOUND AS NOTED

D

S

CO

H Y D

ICV

W

WSO

Y A DR

E
EM

E

ELEC

EJ

EP

GM

GV

A/C

T

TEL

T

TS

FO

F/O

TV

W
WV

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C0
 C

OV
ER

.D
W

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
51

:46
 A

M

UTILITY NOTE:
THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS HAVE BEEN TAKEN FROM THE FIELD SURVEY, EXISTING PUBLIC
RECORDS, AND PLANS PROVIDED BY OTHERS. SURFACE UTILITY LOCATIONS HAVE BEEN FIELD LOCATED BY BISHOP
ENGINEERING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS
ONLY. BISHOP ENGINEERING DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE UNDERGROUND LOCATION OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN. IT SHALL
BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN
AND IF ANY ADDITIONAL UTILITIES, OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, MAY BE PRESENT. A REQUEST WAS MADE
TO IOWA ONE CALL FOR UTILITY PROVIDERS TO VERIFY, LOCATE, AND MARK THEIR UTILITIES IN THE FIELD.

ABBREVIATIONS:
AC ACRES
ASPH ASPHALT
BK BOOK
CONC CONCRETE
D DEEDED DISTANCE
EX EXISTING
ENCL ENCLOSURE
FF FINISHED FLOOR
FL FLOW LINE
FRAC FRACTIONAL
M MEASURED DISTANCE
MH MANHOLE
OPC ORANGE PLASTIC CAP
P PLATTED DISTANCE
PG PAGE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
PRA PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS
PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RPC RED PLASTIC CAP
SF SQUARE FEET
SAN SANITARY
TYP TYPICAL
YPC YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
N NORTH
S SOUTH
E EAST
W WEST

C-001

COVER SHEET

WETLAND NOTES:
1. BISHOP ENGINEERING DOES NOT PERFORM WETLAND STUDIES OR WETLAND MITIGATION.  IT IS THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY

TO DETERMINE IF ANY WETLANDS ARE LOCATED ON THE PROJECT SITE AND PERFORM ANY NECESSARY MITIGATION PRIOR TO
THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND ANY AND ALL CITY/COUNTY SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS. THE CITY OF

NORWALK MUST BE NOTIFIED BY ALL CONTRACTORS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.
2. IN EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE QUANTITY ESTIMATES AND THE DETAILED PLANS, THE DETAILED PLANS SHALL GOVERN.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES. ANY DAMAGE TO SAID UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.
4. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT O.S.H.A. CODES AND STANDARDS. NOTHING INDICATED ON THESE PLANS SHALL RELIEVE THE

CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLYING WITH THE APPROPRIATE SAFETY REGULATIONS.
5. ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION SIGNS, BARRICADES  AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE FURNISHED BY THE

CONTRACTOR. SIGNS, BARRICADES AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES MUST BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS."

6. BISHOP ENGINEERING SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY INJURIES THAT HAPPEN ON SITE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO TRENCH COLLAPSES FROM
VARYING SOIL CONDITIONS OR INJURIES CAUSED BY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INCLUDING UTILITIES THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON PLAN.

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS LIABLE FOR ALL DAMAGES TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY CAUSED BY THEIR ACTION OR INACTION IN PROVIDING FOR STORM WATER FLOW
DURING CONSTRUCTION.  DO NOT RESTRICT FLOWS IN EXISTING DRAINAGE CHANNELS, STORM SEWER, OR FACILITIES.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER A SCHEDULE FOR PERFORMANCE OF WORK ITEMS.  THIS SCHEDULE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT
THE PROJECT PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE.  NO WORK SHALL BEGIN UNTIL A SCHEDULE HAS BEEN SUBMITTED AND ACCEPTED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL THEN
PERFORM WORK TO CONFORM TO THE ACCEPTED SCHEDULE.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL STRUCTURES NOT SHOWN AS REMOVALS ON THE PLANS.
10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY AND ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITH OWNER OR OWNERS

REPRESENTATIVE ON ALL REQUIRED STORM WATER DISCHARGE PERMITS FROM THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THE CITY OF NORWALK.
11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PICK UP ANY DEBRIS SPILLED ONTO THE ADJACENT RIGHT OF WAY OR ABUTTING PROPERTIES AS THE RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION, AT THE

END OF EACH WORK DAY OR AS NECESSARY TO REMOVE HAZARDS.
12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROMPT REMOVAL OF ALL MUD THAT HAS BEEN TRACKED OR WASHED UNTO ADJACENT PROPERTY OR RIGHT OF WAY

UNTIL SUCH TIME THAT PERMANENT VEGETATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.
13. DISPOSE OF ALL EXCESS MATERIALS AND TRASH IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE WASTE AREAS OR DISPOSAL SITES

FOR EXCESS MATERIALS NOT DESIRABLE FOR INCORPORATION INTO THE PROJECT.
14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DUST CONTROL.

GRADING NOTES:
1. LABORATORY TESTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE OWNER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SAMPLES OF MATERIAL REQUIRED FOR

LABORATORY TESTS  AND TESTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS.
2. SOIL IMPORT OR EXPORT ON THIS PROJECT TO ACHIEVE GRADES SHOWN IN THE PLAN SET SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND WILL NOT BE MEASURED OR PAID

FOR SEPARATELY  THIS INCLUDES BOTH TOPSOIL AND CLASS 10 EXCAVATION.
3. GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN, SWPPP, NPDES DOCUMENTS, AND IOWA DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TOPSOIL REQUIREMENTS OF NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2.

PAVING NOTES:
1. THE PAVING/ GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL THE PAVING SLAB AND FINE GRADE THE RIGHT OF WAY AS SOON AFTER THE PAVING AS POSSIBLE. ALL AREAS

SHALL BE SEEDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF NORWALK STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND THE CURRENT VERSION OF SUDAS.
2. SUBGRADE PREPARATION AND PAVEMENTS WILL BE CONSTRUCTED FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE SOILS REPORT.  APPROVED SOILS ENGINEER MUST SIGN

OFF ON SUBASE PRIOR TO ANY PAVEMENT BEING PLACED.
3. SEE DETAILS FOR ALL PAVEMENT THICKNESS.
4. DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS SHALL BE TYPE & COLOR PER CITY STANDARD.
5. ALL WALKS, PARKING LOTS, HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, ETC. SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL A.D.A. AND CITY CODES.  HANDICAP PARKING SIGNAGE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL

HANDICAP STALLS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL.  IN EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS AND THE A.D.A./CITY CODES THE A.D.A./CITY CODES
SHALL GOVERN.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING A.D.A. CODES ARE MET.

UTILITY NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILTS OF ALL UTILITIES, INCLUDING DEPTH AND LOCATION OF ALL SERVICES.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE ADJUSTMENT OF ANY AND ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES TO PROPOSED GRADES.  EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE

RAISED OR LOWERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY OWNER REQUIREMENTS.  ANY NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO
CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL PROPOSED RCP STORM SEWER PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE FABRIC WRAPPED AND THE  LAST 3 PIPE SECTIONS ON THE APRON SHALL BE TIED WITH RF-14 TYPE II
CONNECTORS.  ALL APRONS SHALL HAVE A STANDARD FOOTING AND TRASH GUARD.

4. TELEVISING OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO PAVING.
5. SANITARY SERVICES SHALL MAINTAIN 18" OF VERTICAL SEPARATION FROM THE WATERMAIN WITH 18" OF COMPACTED LOW PERMEABILITY SOIL BETWEEN THE UTILITIES

WITHIN 10' OF THE CROSSING.
6. MANDREL AND PRESSURE TESTS SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR ALL PROPOSED SANITARY LINES.  TELEVISING OF THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE COMPLETED

PRIOR TO PAVING.
7. WATER LINES SHALL BE C-900. SIZE OF WATER LINE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.
8. THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO WATER CONSTRUCTION.
9. PROPOSED WATER SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED, BACTERIA TESTED AND CHLORINATED. THE FILLING OF THE WATER LINE SHALL BE DONE BY THE CITY OF NORWALK.
10. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE ADDED TO ALL WATER MAIN, AND BROUGHT TO THE SURFACE AT EVERY HYDRANT.
11. ALL HYDRANTS WILL IMMEDIATELY BE COVERED WITH A BLACK PLASTIC BAG (OR EQUIVALENT) ONCE THE HYDRANT IS INSTALLED. THE CITY OF NORWALK WILL NOTIFY

THE CONTRACTOR WHEN THE BAGS CAN BE REMOVED.
12. THE MINIMUM HYDRANT LEAD SHALL BE 3.5 FEET.
10. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY SHALL INCLUDE TEE, BRANCH, VALVE & HYDRANT.
11. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING ALL STRUCTURES, INCLUDING HYDRANTS, TO MATCH FINAL FINISHED GRADE.
12. ALL STRUCTURE SIZES CALLED OUT ON PLANS ARE MINIMUM INSIDE WALL DIMENSIONS.
13. ALL STRUCTURES CALLED OUT AS "MODIFIED" SHALL BE ENGINEERED BY THE PRECASTER TO TO ENSURE STRUCTURAL STABILITY. MODIFICATIONS INCLUDE

ADDITIONAL WALL LENGTH TO ACCOUNT FOR LARGE PIPE DIAMETERS AND ADDITIONAL WALL WIDTH & BASE DEPTH TO ACCOUNT FOR DEEPER STRUCTURES. ANY ALL
ALL MODIFICATIONS TO STANDARD STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO BID.

14. ANY AND ALL HYDRANT AND VALVE EXTENSIONS, TOGETHER WITH VERTICAL BENDS, SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION. NO
ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE PROVIDED FOR INCIDENTAL ITEMS.

15. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO TELEVISE AND/OR CLEAN DOWNSTREAM SEWERS IF DIRT, DEBRIS OR OTHER NON-SEWER FLOW ALLOWED TO ENTER THE
SYSTEM.

UTILITY CONFLICT NOTES:
1. UTILITY CONFLICTS MAY EXIST ACROSS THE SITE WITH NEW UTILITIES, GRADING, PAVING ETC.  MOST UTILITY CONFLICTS HAVE BEEN

CALLED OUT FOR CONTRACTOR CONVENIENCE.
2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL UTILITY CONFLICTS THAT ARE EITHER CALLED OUT ON THE PLANS OR THAT CAN BE SEEN ON THE

PLANS BETWEEN AND EXISTING UTILITY AND PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION.
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE O-RING GASKET JOINTS FOR STORM SEWER AND SANITARY SEWER AT CROSSINGS WITH WATER MAIN WHERE

STORM OR SANITARY SEWER CROSSES OVER OR LESS THAN 18 INCHES BELOW WATER MAIN. O-RING GASKET JOINTS SHALL BE
EXTENDED UNTIL WATER AND SEWER ARE AT LEAST 10 FEET APART. IF N-12 PIPE IS USED FOR STORM SEWER, CONTRACTOR SHALL USE
WATER-TIGHT N-12 PIPE, CENTERED ON THE CROSSING.

SPECIFICATIONS NOTES:
1. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE NORWALK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AND: CITY OF NORWALK

REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS, PLUMBING CODE, AND URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT (SUDAS 2017),
THE CITY OF NORWALK STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SHALL GOVERN.

2. FOR ALL SPECIFICATION DISCREPANCIES, PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.  IF
ENGINEER IS NOT CONTACTED, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PROBLEMS THAT RESULT FROM SAID DISCREPANCIES.

3. SEE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR SPECIFICATION NOTES SPECIFIC TO THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLAN.

STAKING NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO HAVE ALL STAKING DONE UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AND IN COORDINATION

WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER.
2. STAKING DOES NOT RELIEVE CONTRACTOR OF ULTIMATE RESPONSIBILITY TO CONSTRUCT THE PROJECT PER PLAN.

PAVEMENT SAWCUT NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SAWCUT JOINTING PLAN TO DAVID BENTZ, BISHOP ENGINEERING (515-276-0467 OR DBBENTZ@BISHOPENGR.COM) PRIOR TO

ANY CONCRETE PAVEMENT INSTALLATION.
2. PAVEMENT MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED IF PLACED WITHOUT AN APPROVED PLAN.
3. LONGITUDINAL JOINTS IN DRIVE LANES & THE OUTER MOST JOINT OF ALL PARKING AREAS SHALL BE SUDAS TYPE 'L-1' OR 'L-2' OR TYPE 'KT-1' OR 'KT-2'

JOINTS AND HAVE STEEL. INTERIOR PARKING LOT JOINTS, OTHER THAN THE OUTER MOST JOINT,  DO NOT NEED STEEL AND SHALL BE SUDAS TYPE 'B' OR
TYPE 'K' JOINTS.

4. ALL TRANSVERSE JOINTS SHALL BE SUDAS TYPE 'C' OR TYPE 'DW' JOINTS WITH STEEL IN THE CASE OF A DAY'S WORK JOINT.

SOILS REPORT:
1. REFERENCE ALLENDER BUTZKE SOILS REPORT (PN 171156) FOR ADDITIONAL SOILS INFORMATION INCLUDING BUT NOT

LIMITED TO SUBGRADE INFORMATION, FOOTING DESIGN, AND ANY POSSIBLE OVER EXCAVATION DUE TO POOR SOILS.
PAVEMENT SECTIONS ON THE PLANS GOVERN OVER PAVEMENT THICKNESS IN THE SOILS REPORT.

2. CHEMICAL STABILIZATION OF SUBGRADE SOILS BY INCORPORATING 15% CLASS C FLY ASH MAY BE NECESSARY. SEE
SOILS REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

EARTHWORK BALANCE NOTES:
1. SOIL IMPORT OR EXPORT ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL AND WILL NOT BE MEASURED OR PAID

FOR SEPARATELY.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE SITE EARTHWORK BALANCE.
2. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO TOPSOIL, POOR SOILS AND STRUCTURAL FILL NECESSARY TO MEET PROJECT

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

DETENTION BASIN AS-BUILTS:
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COST OF AS-BUILT TOPO OF ALL DETENTION PONDS & DETENTION POND
STORM SEWER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT BISHOP ENGINEERING (DAVID BENTZ AT 515-276-0467) TO PERFORM SAID
AS-BUILT SURVEY.  IF DETENTION PONDS HAVE BEEN GRADED INCORRECTLY, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ALL SUBSEQUENT AS-BUILT TOPO SURVEYS UNTIL ISSUES HAVE BEEN RECTIFIED.

AS-BUILTS WILL INCLUDE:
-TOPO SURVEY
-VERIFY RESTRICTOR PLATES
-CAPACITY VOLUME CALCULATIONS
-STORM SEWER RIM AND INVERT AS-BUILTS AROUND PONDS.

**CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT BISHOP ENGINEERING FOR POND AS-BUILTS AFTER TOPSOIL RESPREAD AND BEFORE
SEEDING HAS TAKEN PLACE**

FARM TILE NOTES:
1. ACTIVE EXISTING FIELD TILES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED, REROUTED, OR

CONNECTED TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STORM SEWER TO REMAIN IN SERVICE. CONNECT TO STORM SEWER WITH AN
INSERT-A-TEE OR DIRECTLY TO A STORM STRUCTURE.

2. IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT THE SITE CONTAINS FIELD TILES, HOWEVER, NO MAP IS AVAILABLE.
3. THIS WORK WILL BE ELIGIBLE FOR A CHANGE ORDER IF, AND ONLY IF, PROPOSED SITE STORM SEWER IS NOT WITHIN 50

FEET OF THE FIELD TILE.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS-BUILTS OF FARM TILES TO BISHOP ENGINEERING.

PAVEMENT PLACEMENT NOTES:
1. SEE PROJECT SPECIFICATION SECTION 32 13 13 FOR SLIP FORM PAVING REQUIREMENTS

AND LASER SCREED REQUIREMENTS.

STORM & SANITARY TELEVISING NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TELEVISE SANITARY AND STORM SEWER SYSTEM PRIOR TO PAVING OPERATIONS.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEND VIDEO INSPECTION TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO PAVING.

TOPSOIL NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ALLENDER BUTZKE ENGINEERS (515-252-1885) WHEN TOPSOIL HAS BEEN

PLACED / RE-SPREAD ON SITE. ALLENDER BUTZKE WILL THEN INVESTIGATE AND PROVIDE WRITTEN VERIFICATION TO THE OWNER
THAT AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL HAS BEEN PLACED IN ALL PERVIOUS AREAS OF THE SITE, AND 8" OF TOPSOIL AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST OF HAULING IN ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL IN AREAS THAT ARE DEFICIENT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR SUBSEQUENT TOPSOIL DEPTH TESTING PERFORMED BY
ALLENDER BUTZKE IF SITE IS FOUND TO BE DEFICIENT.

SHEET INDEX:
C-001 COVER SHEET
C-002 SITE SURVEY
C-101 DEMO PLAN
C-201 - C-202 LAYOUT PLAN
C-301 - C-303 GRADING PLAN
C-401 - C-402 UTILITY PLAN
C-501 - C-502 LANDSCAPE PLAN
C-601 - C-602 DETAILS SHEET
C-701 PLAN AND PROFILE
C-801 SWPPP
C-901 - C-902 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PLAN

UTILITY MAPS PROVIDED BY:
1. ELECTRIC (MIDAMER-ELEC / CRAIG RANFELD - (515) 252 6632)
2. STORM AND SANITARY (DES MOINES METRO WASTEWATER / NICK CARTER - (515) 323 8135)
3. FIBER OPTIC (CENTURYLINK /TOM STURMER - (720) 578 8090)
4. CABLE (MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP / PAUL MAY - (515) 246 2252)
5. GAS (MIDAMER-GAS / CRAIG RANFELD - (515) 252 6632)
6. WATER (CITY OF NORWALK / WAYNE SCHWARTZ - (515) 202 2540)
7. OTHERS (NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOLS / KATE BALDWIN - (515) 981 0676)

TRAFFIC CONTROL NOTES:
1. ANY AND ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL. NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE GIVEN FOR

TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES.
2. IF LANE CLOSURES ARE NECESSARY, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FLAGGERS OR TEMPORARY SIGNALS ON BOTH ENDS

OF LANE CLOSURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH IOWA DOT STANDARD ROAD PLANS TC-213 OR TC-215.
3. LANE CLOSURES REQUIRE AT LEAST 5 DAYS ADVANCED NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC WITH CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH CITY ON CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN VERBIAGE.
4. LANE CLOSURE TIMES MUST ACCOUNT FOR PAVEMENT SAWCUT AND REMOVAL, GRADING, SUBGRADE PREPARATION, AND

PAVING.
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ALL EXISTING HOUSES IN THE PROJECT AREA. CONTRACTOR SHALL

COORDINATE WITH HOME OWNERS IF CLOSURE IS NECESSARY.
6. SEE SHEET C-801 FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES FOR THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS TO W NORTH AVE.

C-001 - C-902



G G G G G G G

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE F/O F/O F/O F/O
F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"
W10"

G

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

F/O

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

EX
GRAVEL

I
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIX

II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
72" WRA SANITARY

FORCE MAIN

EX 4'
CHAINLINK
FENCE

WIRE FIELD
FENCE

EX RIP RAP

EX RIP RAP

EX RIP RAP

EX RIP RAP

EX
HOUSE

EX GRAIN BIN

EX SHED
EX

BLDG

EX
BLDG

EX
GRAVEL EX

GRAVEL
EX

CONC
EX

CONC
EX

CONC EX
CONC EX

CONC

EX CONC EX CONC EX CONC

G

EX
GRAVEL

EX CONC

EX CONC

10
0'

RO
W

50
'

50
'

EA
SE

 F
OR

 P
UB

LIC
 H

IG
HW

AY
W

AR
RE

N 
CO

. D
EE

D 
#1

31

0.6'
POSSIBLE FENCE
ENCROACHMENT
OVER PROPERTY

LINE

EX CELLAR DOOR

392.97'
POSSIBLE FENCE
ENCROACHMENT

OVER ROW

: LINDEN LANE FARMS CO

4 SW1/4 SEC 14-77-25
ECPT PARCEL C

OWNER: CITY OF NORWAL
OUTLOT "Y"

OWNER: CITY OF NORWALK

PT NE1/4 SE1/4
SEC 14-77-25

OWNER: JMS
ORCHARD HILLS LLC

LOT 1

OWNER: ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS
LOT 6

LOT 7
OWNER: ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS

LOT A

EX 10' PUE

EX
 15

' A
CC

ES
S 

EA
SE

ME
NT

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C0
 S

UR
VE

Y.
DW

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
52

:27
 A

M

1-800-292-8989
www.iowaonecall.com

UTILITY NOTE:
THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS HAVE BEEN TAKEN FROM THE FIELD SURVEY, EXISTING PUBLIC
RECORDS, AND PLANS PROVIDED BY OTHERS. SURFACE UTILITY LOCATIONS HAVE BEEN FIELD LOCATED BY BISHOP
ENGINEERING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS
ONLY. BISHOP ENGINEERING DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE UNDERGROUND LOCATION OF ANY UTILITIES SHOWN. IT SHALL
BE THE DUTY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN
AND IF ANY ADDITIONAL UTILITIES, OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, MAY BE PRESENT. A REQUEST WAS MADE
TO IOWA ONE CALL FOR UTILITY PROVIDERS TO VERIFY, LOCATE, AND MARK THEIR UTILITIES IN THE FIELD. FIELD WORK COMPLETED ON:  3/15/2017

COPYRIGHT 2017 BISHOP ENGINEERING. THIS DOCUMENT AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED MAY NOT BE
REPRODUCED OR EXCERPTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BISHOP ENGINEERING.
UNAUTHORIZED COPYING OR DISCLOSURE OF CONSTRUCTION USE ARE PROHIBITED BY COPYRIGHT LAW.

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 30 60 120

SCALE: 1" = 60' C-002

SITE SURVEY

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
(CHANGE OF TITLE    BOOK 264, PAGE 477)
AN UNDIVIDED 12 INTEREST IN THE WEST HALF OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER (W1

2 SE1
4 ), SECTION FOURTEEN (14),

TOWNSHIP SEVENTY-SEVEN (77) NORTH, RANGE TWENTY-FIVE
(25) WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., IOWA, IN WARREN COUNTY.

AREA:
GROSS AREA : 79.82 ACRES (3,476,811.38 SQUARE FEET)
ROAD EASEMENT : 1.49 ACRES (65,065 SQUARE FEET)
NET AREA : 78.33 ACRES (3,411,746.38 SQUARE FEET)

ADDRESS:
5516 G14 HWY
NORWALK, IA 50211

OWNER:
VERA A CASADY
510 SYNDER AVE
NORWALK, IA 50211

PREPARED FOR:
NORWALK SCHOOLS
KATE BALDWIN
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211
PHONE # (515) - 981 - 0676

ZONING:
INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM WARREN COUNTY WEBSITE,
ZONING PLAN
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

FOR AN OFFICIAL ZONING REPORT PLEASE CALL CITY/COUNTY
OF NORWALK AT 515-961-1060

SITE CONTROL AND BENCHMARKS:
BASIS OF BEARING OBTAINED FROM GPS OBSERVATIONS

DATUM = NAD 83, IOWA SOUTH

POINT # 32082
NORTHING = 537745.53'
EASTING = 1584844.25'
ELEVATION = 971.14'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT ARROW THAT IS ROUGHLY 77' NORTH
OF THE NW PROPERTY CORNER (FOUND PK NAIL)

POINT # 30349
NORTHING = 537731.18'
EASTING = 1585342.49'
ELEVATION = 969.46'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT BURY BOLT THAT IS IN BETWEEN
ADJACENT PROPERTIES WITH ADDRESSES OF 1105 Co RD G14,
AND 1109 Co RD G14 WHICH ARE ACROSS G14 FROM THE
SITE'S NORTHERN BOUNDARY.

POINT # 32588
NORTHING = 536880.49'
EASTING = 1586187.86'
ELEVATION = 950.32'
DESCRIPTION: HYDRANT BURY BOLT THAT IS LOCATED ON
NEAR THE EAST BOUNDARY LINE, XXX' FROM THE EDGE OF
G14, AT THE END OF DRIVE IN THE ORCHARD HILLS VILLAS
NEAR THE SITE'S BOUNDARY.

POINT # 9000
NORTHING = 537645.93'
EASTING = 1584948.35'
ELEVATION = 967.57'
DESCRIPTION: IRON ROD CONTROL POINT WITH A RED CAP

POINT # 9001
NORTHING = 537640.64'
EASTING = 1585365.96'
ELEVATION = 965.83'
DESCRIPTION: IRON ROD CONTROL POINT WITH A RED CAP

POINT # 9002
NORTHING = 537640.64'
EASTING = 1585365.96'
ELEVATION = 965.83'
DESCRIPTION: IRON ROD CONTROL POINT WITH A RED CAP

POINT # 9003
NORTHING = 537637.82'
EASTING = 1586144.06'
ELEVATION = 965.09'
DESCRIPTION: IRON ROD CONTROL POINT WITH A RED CAP

UTILITY MAPS PROVIDED BY:
1. ELECTRIC (MIDAMER-ELEC / CRAIG RANFELD - (515) 252 6632)
2. STORM AND SANITARY (DES MOINES METRO WASTEWATER / NICK CARTER - (515) 323 8135)
3. FIBER OPTIC (CENTURYLINK /TOM STURMER - (720) 578 8090)
4. CABLE (MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP / PAUL MAY - (515) 246 2252)
5. GAS (MIDAMER-GAS / CRAIG RANFELD - (515) 252 6632)
6. WATER (CITY OF NORWALK / WAYNE SCHWARTZ - (515) 202 2540)
7. OTHERS (NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOLS / KATE BALDWIN - (515) 981 0676)



G G G G G G G

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE F/O F/O F/O F/O
F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"
W10"

G

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

F/O

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

EX
GRAVEL

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIX

II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
72" WRA SANITARY

FORCE MAIN

EX 4'
CHAINLINK
FENCE

WIRE FIELD
FENCE

EX
HOUSE

EX GRAIN BIN

EX SHED
EX

BLDG

EX
BLDG

G

EX
GRAVEL

EX CONC

EX CONC

EX CELLAR DOOR

392.97'
POSSIBLE FENCE
ENCROACHMENT

OVER ROW

NE1/4 SW1/4 SEC 14-77-25
EXCECPT PARCEL C

OUTLOT "Y"

PT NE1/4 SE1/4
SEC 14-77-25

LOT 1

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT A

EX 10' PUE

EX
 15

' A
CC

ES
S 

EA
SE

ME
NT

REMOVEREMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE EX TREES, TYP
PROTECT AS POSSIBLE

REMOVE EX GRAVEL, SIDEWALKS,
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE,
WELL & YARD HYDRANTS

SALVAGE EX GRAVEL
SHOULDER FOR

REINSTALLATION

SAWCUT & REMOVE 6" OF EX
ROAD FOR A CLEAN EDGE

SAWCUT & REMOVE 6" OF EX
ROAD FOR A CLEAN EDGE

SAWCUT & REMOVE 6" OF EX
ROAD FOR A CLEAN EDGE

SALVAGE EX GRAVEL
SHOULDER FOR

REINSTALLATION

SALVAGE EX GRAVEL
SHOULDER FOR

REINSTALLATION
REMOVE EX FENCE

REMOVE EX
CMP CULVERT

PROTECT EX FENCE

PROTECT EX CULVERT

REMOVE EX TREES, TYP
PROTECT AS POSSIBLE

REMOVE EX
DEAD TREE

REMOVE EX TELE RISER,
COORDINATE W/ UTILITY OWNER
FOR POSSIBLE RELOCATION

SANDBLAST & REMOVE EX
CENTERLINE STRIPING SANDBLAST & REMOVE EX

CENTERLINE STRIPING

DEMO NOTES:
1. SAWCUT & REMOVE ALL PAVEMENT TO FULL DEPTH OF SLAB.
2. PROTECT ALL TREES NOT CALLED OUT FOR REMOVAL WITH

ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE AT THE DRIP LINE.
3. PAVEMENT STRIPING CALLED OUT FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE

SANDBLASTED. NO GRINDING WILL BE ALLOWED.
4. EXISTING SHOULDER MATERIAL SALVAGED FOR

REINSTALLATION SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN.

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 30 60 120

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C1
 D

EM
O.

DW
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

53
:20

 A
M

C-101

DEMO PLAN



C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

Y

WV

PROPOSED NORWALK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

  FOOTPRINT = 87,207 SF
  FF = 967.00

ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

DST ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

ST

ST

ST

BID ALT BUILDING

BID ALT BUILDINGBID ALT BUILDING

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

GM

WV

WV

WV

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

33

14

14

2626

60°60°

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

S
S

SAN

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
4

NT

TY
PE

 1 
PA

VE
ME

NT

TY
PE

 2 
PA

VE
ME

NT

SOD PLAYGROUND

5" PCC SIDEWALK

5" PCC SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT TYPE 2

AR
KI

NG

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

SEE SHEET C-901
FOR CONTINUATION

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
2

SEE SHEET C-901
FOR CONTINUATION

TYPE 1 PAVEMENT

TY
PE

 2 
PA

VE
ME

NT

BOLLARD W/ HC SIGN
(SEE DETAIL 11/C-601)

BOLLARD W/ HC SIGN
(SEE DETAIL 11/C-601)

BOLLARD W/ VAN
ACCESSIBLE H  SIGN
(SEE DETAIL 11/C-601)

PAVEMENT
TRANSITION, TYP

ADA RAMP
& LANDING

ADA RAMP
& LANDING

4" WIDE WHITE
CROSSWALK STRIPES

5'X5' 5" PCC FLAGPOLE PAD
(SEE ARCH DETAIL X/A-XXX

BIKE RACK/PAD??

4" WIDE WHITE
CROSSWALK STRIPES

HC SIGN (NO BOLLARD)
(SEE DETAIL 11/C-601)

VAN ACCESSIBLE HC
SIGN (NO BOLLARD)

(SEE DETAIL 11/C-601)

ADA RAMP
& LANDING

CURB/TURNED DOWN
WALK TRANSITION

(SEE DETAIL 10/C-601)

CURB/TURNED DOWN
WALK TRANSITION

(SEE DETAIL 10/C-601)

CURB/TURNED DOWN
WALK TRANSITION
(SEE DETAIL 10/C-601)

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPES, TYP

BIKE RACK/PAD??

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

ADA RAMP & LANDING W/
DETECTABLE WARNING

ADA RAMP & LANDING W/
DETECTABLE WARNING

ADA RAMP & LANDING W/
DETECTABLE WARNING

TRAFFIC SIGNS
#3 & #4

TRAFFIC SIGNS
#3 & #4

TRAFFIC SIGNS #1,#2,#3 & #4

TRAFFIC SIGNS #2,#3 & #4

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5" PCC SIDEWALK

AL
K

BARK MULCH PLAYGROUND

STRUCTURAL STOOP, TYP
(SEE DETAIL 12/C-601)

5' WIDE GATE

5' WIDE GATE

12' WIDE GATE

INSTALL 4' TALL BLACK VINYL
COATED CHAIN LINK FENCE
CENTERED IN OUTSIDE
PLAYGROUND CURB (SEE
INSTALLATION NOTES)

FU
TU

RE
 D

RI
VE

 &
 P

AR
KI

NG
FU

TU
RE

 D
RI

VE
 &

 P
AR

KI
NG

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPES,
TYP

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPES,
TYP

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

TY
PE

 1 
PA

VE
ME

NT

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

TY
PE

 2 
PA

VE
ME

NT

TY
PE

 2 
PA

VE
ME

NT

TYPE 2 PAVEMENT

5" PCC SIDEWALK

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

PAVEMENT TYPE 2

PA
VE

ME
NT

 T
YP

E 
3

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

5" PCC WALK

5" PCC WALK 5" PCC WALK

W
AL

K
5"

 P
CC

 S
ID

EW
AL

K
5"

 P
CC

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

STRUCTURAL STOOP, TYP
(SEE DETAIL 12/C-601)STRUCTURAL STOOP, TYP

(SEE DETAIL 12/C-601)

R10'

R5'

R3
24

'
R3

00
' R15'

R15'

R76'
R100'R76'

R100'

R110'

R5
'

R100'

R106'

R2'

R15'

R100
'

R1
08

'

R2'

R2'

R25'

R290'

R300'
R324'

R376'R400'

R410'

R5'

R5'

R1
00

'
R1

18
'

R376'

R400'

R410'

R357'
R291'

R291'R349'

R357'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R332'

R308'

R349'

R351'

R343'

R409'

R200
'

0'

R200'

R210'

R5'

R5'

R100'

R110'

R50'
R60'

R2'

R75'

R100'

R35' R5' R5'

R5'

R10'

R53'
R80'

R100'

R105'

R35'

R25'

R5' R5'

R87'

R2
5'

R77'
R87'

R50'

R25'
R25'

R20.
5' R30'

R4'

27'
10'

5'

10'

5'

54'

19
'

27
'

10
'

9'

9'

6'

13'

5'5'

9'

19
'

27
'

10
'

9'

10'

9'

24'

8'

6'

6'

5'

18
'

10
'

24'
10'

9'

24'

9'

24
'

17'
8'

24'
17'

9'

9'

9'

19'
24'

10'

17'8'19'24'10'

9'

9'

24' 17'

9'

9'

17'
8'

19'
24'

10'

24'
17'

24'
9'

9'

24'9'9'8'

10'

8.6
7'

10'
10'

10
'

8' 8' 8' 8'

5'

5'

LOADING DOCK
FF=967.00

DD

A A

D
D

B
B

C
C

E
E

E E

PLAYGROUND SECTIONS, TYP
(SEE DETAILS SHEET C-601)

78077 SF
1.79 AC

LOT "A"

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

60
' H

AL
F 

RO
W

11
13

.67
'

S0
0°

07
'28

"W

781.37' S89°31'37"E

R=20.00' Δ=89°39'05"
L=31.29' CH=28.20'
N44°42'04"W

60
.00

'

FUTURE PUBLIC STREET

R5' R5'

MONUMENT SIGN
(REF ARCH)

11
'

10' MIDAMERICAN
EASEMENT

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

10' PUE

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

F/O F/O

F/O F/O
TELE TE

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

I

II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

F/O
TELE

F/O

10
0'

RO
W

50
'

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C2
 LA

YO
UT

.D
W

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
54

:13
 A

M

C-201

LAYOUT PLAN

TRAFFIC SIGN NOTES:
A. THESE NOTES SHALL APPLY ONLY TO SIGNS CALLED OUT WITH A

TRAFFIC SIGN NUMBER. FOR HANDICAP PARKING SIGNS SEE DETAIL
PROVIDED ON SHEET C-601.

B. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED ON A 2"x2" SQUARE BLACK POWDER
COATED METAL POLE WITH A DEPTH AND HEIGHT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MUTCD. SIGNS MAY ALSO BE MOUNTED ON LIGHT POLES.

C. SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED 5' HIGH FROM THE FINISHED GROUND GRADE
TO BOTTOM OF THE SIGN.

D. ALL ONE WAY SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED ABOVE STOP / DO NOT ENTER
SIGNS.

E. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

F. TRAFFIC SIGNS MOUNTED ON LIGHT POLES SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH A
STAINLESS STEEL BAND. NO DRILLING IS ALLOWED.

G. TRAFFIC SIGN NUMBERS ARE FOR THE FOLLOWING SIGNS:
1. STOP SIGN, MUTCD CODE R1-1, SIZE 30"x30"
2. DO NOT ENTER SIGN, MUTCD CODE R5-1, SIZE 30"x30"
3. ONE WAY SIGN POINTING LEFT, MUTCD CODE R6-1, SIZE 36"x12"
4. ONE WAY SIGN POINTING RIGHT, MUTCD CODE R6-1, SIZE 36"x12"

PAVEMENT PLACEMENT NOTES:
1. SEE PROJECT SPECIFICATION 32 13 13 FOR ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION ON SLIP FORM AND LASER SCREED REQUIREMENTS.

PLAYGROUND INSTALLATION NOTES:
PLAYGROUND FENCE & SUBDRAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE FOLLOWING
ORDER:
1. FENCE POSTS & FOOTINGS
2. SUBDRAIN AND STORM SEWER
3. CURB & SIDEWALKS
4. ROCK SUBBASE & ASPHALT PAVING
5. FENCE NETTING
SEE SHEET C-601 FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS.
PLAYGROUND CURB & FENCE POSTS SHALL BE COMPLETED BY FALL 2017.
SEE PHASING NOTES ON COVER SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.



W
W

W
W

W

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12
+0

0

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Y

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

R20'

PAVEMENT TYPE 2

TY
PE

 2 
PA

VE
ME

NT

5' BLACK VINYL
CHAIN LINK FENCE

FU
TU

RE
 D

RI
VE

 &
 P

AR
KI

NG

5" PCC TURNED DOWN WALK
(SEE DETAIL 6/C-601)

CURB/TURNED DOWN
WALK TRANSITION

(SEE DETAIL 10/C-601)
5" PCC SIDEWALK

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPES, TYP

ADA RAMP &
LANDING W/
DETECTABLE
WARNING

4" WIDE YELLOW STRIPE

4" WIDE WHITE STRIPE

TRAFFIC SIGN #1

TRAFFIC SIGN #3
ATTACH TO POLE

TRAFFIC
SIGN #2

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

5' BLACK VINYL
CHAIN LINK FENCE

12' WIDE GATE

INSTALL 4' TALL BLACK VINYL
COATED CHAIN LINK FENCE
CENTERED IN OUTSIDE
PLAYGROUND CURB (SEE
INSTALLATION NOTES)

5" PCC SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT
TRANSITION, TYP

TYPE 2 PAVEMENT

TYPE 1 PAVEMENT

TYPE 2 PAVEMENT

5"
 P

CC
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

ADA RAMP & LANDING W/
DETECTABLE WARNING

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

4" WIDE WHITE
PAINT STRIPE

R376'

R400'

R410'

R50'
R58'

R75.
5'

R10
0'

R10'

R5
'

R349'
R357'

R291'

R5'

R3
5'

R5
00

'

R5
10

' R5
00

'

R15'

R19
'

R200
'

R210
'

R332'
R308' R20'

17'
8'

19'
24'

10'

24'
17'

9'

24
'

24
.5'

9'

24'9'9'

10
'

8'10
'

8'

10
'

8'

10
'

5'

DD

B
B

C
C 1

910754 SF
20.91 AC

800.57'
S89°56'31"W

11
13

.6
S0

0°
07

'2

11
40

.98
'

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"

50' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

50
' B

UI
LD

IN
G 

SE
TB

AC
K 

LIN
E

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C2
 LA

YO
UT

.D
W

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
54

:24
 A

M

C-202

LAYOUT PLAN



C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

Y

WV

PROPOSED NORWALK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

  FOOTPRINT = 87,207 SF
  FF = 967.00

ST STD

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

DST ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

ST

ST

ST

BID ALT BUILDING

BID ALT BUILDINGBID ALT BUILDING

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

GM

WV

WV

WV

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

S
S

SAN

970.70EX

970.95EX

970.50EX

970.60EX

969.96E/W

970.08E/W

963.50T/C
963.00G

967.00

964.50T/C
964.00G

965.25E/W
964.75G

962.50T/C
962.00G

963.50T/C
963.00G

965.50T/C
965.00G

967.00

963.50T/C
963.00G

968.30T/C
967.80G

966.00E/W
965.50G

969.50T/C
969.00G

963.90T/C
962.40G

970.60EX

970.30EX

966.50

963.00G

962.75G963.10T/C
962.60G

966.55T/C
966.05G

LOADING DOCK
FF=967.00

964.75

965.55T/C
965.05G

966.55T/C
966.05G

967.60T/C
967.10G

966.85E/W
966.35G

968.00T/C
967.50G

966.90T/C
966.40G

967.40T/C
966.90G

969.20T/C
968.70G

970.50T/C
970.00G

968.85T/C
968.35G

970.50T/C
970.00G

971.24G

971.12G
971.42G

971.30G

970.59E/W
970.66E/W

971.47E/W

971.59E/W

971.42E/W

971.54E/W

970.38E/W

970.50E/W

969.07E/W

968.15E/W

968.30E/W

966.85E/W966.55E/W

966.70E/W

966.70E/W 966.25E/W

966.25E/W

966.50 966.50

967.00

967.00

967.00

966.93E/W

967.00
967.00

966.70E/W
966.20G 964.50E/W

964.00G

964.65E/W

967.00
967.00

967.00

964.85G965.25E/W
964.75G

965.30E/W

964.10T/C
963.60G

964.10G 964.20G
964.00G

966.90T/C
966.40G

967.25T/C
966.75G

967.75E/W
967.25G

967.90E/W

966.50

966.75

966.50

964.50

965.50

968.90E/W

968.75E/W
968.25G

968.78E/W
968.35E/W

971.25E/W
970.75G

971.31E/W

971.40E/W

970.65E/W

969.66E/W
969.16G

969.81E/W

970.05T/C
969.55G

969.05T/C
968.55G

971.00G

970.88G
971.43E/W

971.55E/W

971.38E/W

971.50E/W

972.07E/W

972.19E/W

971.80E/W

971.92E/W
971.97E/W

971.85E/W 972.24E/W

972.36E/W

971.84E/W

971.96E/W
971.15G

971.03G
971.53E/W

971.65E/W
971.71E/W

971.59E/W

965.10E/W 964.95E/W

963.75E/W
963.75E/W

962.00

963.35E/W

963.50E/W

966.50

967.00

967.00

966.50 966.50

966.75

965.00

966.70E/W
966.70E/W

966.60E/W
966.60E/W

966.10E/W

966.00E/W

966.25E/W 966.10E/W

967.00

966.75

966.10E/W 966.25E/W

967.00

966.70E/W966.70E/W

966.60E/W

966.90E/W
966.90E/W

966.60E/W

966.00E/W966.08E/W

966.75E/W 966.67E/W 966.75E/W966.67E/W

965.20E/W 966.00E/W 966.08E/W

966.50

966.50
966.50

967.00

966.50

966.50

966.64E/W

966.64E/W

964.00

966.50

967.00

966.50 966.50

966.15E/W

966.08E/W

967.55E/W
967.05G

967.70E/W

968.15E/W

968.50E/W

968.23E/W
968.00E/W
967.50G

968.60E/W
968.10G

969.00E/W

969.10E/W

968.85E/W
967.35G

968.95E/W
968.45G

968.75E/W

969.80E/W
969.30G

969.74E/W
969.24G

969.95E/W
969.89E/W

970.12E/W

970.93E/W

971.05E/W

970.00E/W

968.65T/C
968.15G

969.00T/C
968.50G

969.30T/C
968.80G

969.45E/W

968.96E/W

969.08E/W

967.73T/C
967.23G

967.85T/C
967.35G

967.90E/W

967.78E/W

967.85E/W

967.73E/W

965.50E/W
965.00G

965.65E/W

964.50E/W
964.00G

965.00E/W
964.50G

965.15E/W

965.50T/C
965.00G

965.75E/W
965.25G

965.90E/W

965.20E/W
964.70G

964.80G
964.90G

965.40E/W

965.30E/W

965.35E/W

965.00E/W
964.50G

965.15E/W

964.40G

964.30G

964.90E/W

964.80E/W

964.55E/W

964.45E/W

964.43E/W

964.33E/W
964.00E/W

964.10E/W
963.60G

963.50G

964.50T/C
964.00G

963.50T/C
963.00G

963.80T/C
963.30G

963.50T/C
963.00G

963.60T/C
963.10G

964.80E/W
964.30G

964.40G

965.10E/W
964.60G

964.50G

965.22E/W

964.62E/W

964.52E/W

964.92E/W

965.85T/C
965.35G

966.10T/C
965.60G

966.60T/C
966.10G

966.90T/C
966.40G

966.85E/W
966.35G

966.97E/W

967.05E/W
966.55G

963.80E/W
963.30G

963.92E/W

963.20G

963.32E/W

963.10G

963.22E/W

963.50E/W
963.00G

963.62E/W

963.70E/W
963.20G

962.80G

965.00E/W 964.85E/W

965.00E/W 964.85E/W

964.85E/W 964.60E/W

964.50E/W
964.00G

964.65E/W

962.50E/W
962.00G

962.65E/W

964.00E/W
963.50G

962.00E/W
961.50G

965.80T/C
965.30G

966.30T/C
965.80G

965.90T/C
965.40G

965.40T/C
964.90G

967.50T/C
967.00G

967.00T/C
966.50G

968.10T/C
967.60G

967.60T/C
967.10G

968.90T/C
968.40G

968.80T/C
968.30G

967.96E/W968.03E/W

967.16E/W967.23E/W

967.56E/W
967.63E/W

966.77E/W966.84E/W

966.37E/W966.44E/W

966.00E/W
966.07E/W

965.00E/W
965.07E/W

963.00E/W963.07E/W

961.00E/W961.07E/W

959.00E/W959.07E/W

962.50T/C
962.00G

963.00T/C
962.50G

964.50T/C
964.00G

965.00T/C
964.50G

960.50T/C
960.00G

961.00T/C
960.50G

958.50T/C
958.00G

959.00T/C
958.50G

961.00E/W
960.50G961.12E/W

962.00E/W
961.50G

962.12E/W

963.00E/W
962.50G

963.12E/W

960.00E/W
959.50G

961.00E/W
960.50G

962.00E/W
961.50G

963.00E/W
962.50G

964.50T/C
964.00G

965.50T/C
965.00G

966.00T/C
965.50G

966.12E/W

965.50T/C
965.00G

965.62E/W

963.50E/W
963.00G

963.65E/W 963.00E/W
962.50G

966.00E/W

966.00E/W

965.50E/W
965.00G

965.65E/W

966.50E/W
966.00G

966.65E/W

965.00T/C
964.50G 965.00E/W

964.50G

964.50E/W
964.00G

964.65E/W

966.50E/W
966.00G

966.65E/W

966.00E/W

3.8%

3.0% 1.5
%

1.5
% 1.0%

1.0% 1.5
%

1.5
%1.0%

1.0%

6.3%

6.3% 6.3%

6.3% 1.5
%

1.5
% 1.0%

1.0% 1.5
%

1.5
%1.0%

1.0%

6.3%

6.7%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5
%

1.5%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

8.3
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5%

6.3%1.0%

4.2%1.0%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5
%

3.5
%

966.93E/W

966.00E/W

966.93E/W
966.93E/W

966.93E/W
966.88E/W

966.93E/W

966.88E/W

966.93E/W966.93E/W

966.93E/W 966.93E/W

966.85E/W 966.85E/W

966.65E/W
966.78E/W

966.40E/W

966.25E/W

965.00

1.5%

1.5
%

1.8
%

0.5
%

1.3%

0.7% 1.3%

1.0%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

8.3%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

5.6
%

5.6
%

1.1
%

5.9%

1.1
%

1.1
%

1.1
% 5.9%

1.1
%

1.1
%

5.6
%

5.6
%

964.35G

964.20G

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.0%

1.0%

1.5%

1.5%
1.5%1.5%

1.0
%

1.0
%

1.0
%1.0

%

1.0
%

1.0%

1.0%

1.5%

963.00G

78077 SF
1.79 AC

LOT "A"

1
910754 SF

966.50

FUTURE PUBLIC STREET

966.93E/W

10' MIDAMERICAN
EASEMENT

3%

10' PUE

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

F/O

F/O
TELE

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

F/O
TELE

F/O

TOPSOIL NOTES:
1. STRIP AND STOCKPILE THE TOP 6" OF SOIL ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS.
2. RESPREAD TOPSOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" ON ALL GREEN (NON PAVED)

AREAS. IMPORT TOPSOIL AS NECESSARY TO ACHIEVE A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6".
3. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FREE OF ALL ROCK AND DEBRIS LARGER THAN 3/4" IN SIZE.
4. TOPSOIL IS DEFINED AS: FERTILE, FRIABLE LOAM, CAPABLE OF SUSTAINING

VIGOROUS PLANT GROWTH, FROM WELL DRAINED SITE FREE FROM FLOODING, NOT
IN FROZEN OR MUDDY CONDITIONS; REASONABLE FREE FROM SUBSOIL, CLAY
LUMPS, ROOTS, GRASS, WEEDS, STONES LARGER THAN 3/4 INCH IN DIAMETER, AND
FOREIGN MATTER; ACIDITY RANGE (PH) OF 5.5 TO 7.5; CONTAINING MINIMUM 4
PERCENT AND MAXIMUM 20 PERCENT ORGANIC MATTER.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL TOPSOIL
REQUIREMENTS OF NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2 ARE MET.

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

GRADING LEGEND:
EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

FINISHED GROUND ELEVATION

TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

GUTTER ELEVATION

TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION

EDGE OF WALK ELEVATION

TOP OF STAIR ELEVATION

BOTTOM OF STAIR ELEVATION

NOTE: WALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PLAN ARE FINISHED
GROUND GRADES AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE WALL.

150.50E/W

150.50B/W

150.50T/W

150.50G

150.50T/C

150.50

150

150

150.50T/S

150.50B/S

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C3
 G

RA
DI

NG
.D

W
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

55
:22

 A
M

C-301

GRADING PLAN



W
W

W
W

W

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Y

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y
Y WV

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

100-YR ELEV=949.41

961.75

959.00

962.00

963.35E/W

963.50E/W
966.00E/W966.08E/W 965.20E/W

960.00

966.00E/W 966.08E/W

963.00E/W

964.92E/W965.00E/W

962.92E/W

962.85E/W
962.77E/W

960.75E/W
960.75E/W

960.60E/W

960.60E/W

959.00

959.85E/W
959.35G

959.88E/W
960.00E/W

959.65E/W

959.50E/W 959.40E/W

959.25E/W

957.50T/C
957.00G

958.88E/W
958.38G

959.00E/W

958.50E/W
958.00G

957.95T/C
957.45G

957.85T/C
957.35G

959.50E/W
959.00G

957.60T/C
957.10G

955.00

961.00E/W
960.50G961.15E/W

960.50E/W
960.00G

956.75T/C
956.25G

956.25T/C
955.75G

957.60T/C
957.10G

958.80E/W

958.95E/W

956.75E/W

956.90E/W

953.50T/C
953.00G

955.00T/C
954.50G

954.50T/C
954.00G

953.85E/W

954.00E/W

954.85E/W

955.00E/W

954.75T/C
954.25G

954.90T/C
954.40G

955.00T/C
954.50G

954.90T/C
954.40G

954.80G
954.75G

955.30E/W
955.35E/W

955.42T/C
954.92G

955.78E/W
955.90E/W

955.30E/W
955.25E/W

953.25G
953.20G

953.55E/W 953.50E/W

953.60E/W

953.65E/W
952.70T/C
952.20G

954.00G 953.93G

959.80E/W
959.72E/W

959.00E/W959.07E/W

957.00E/W957.07E/W

958.50T/C
958.00G

959.00T/C
958.50G

956.50T/C
956.00G

957.00T/C
956.50G

961.00E/W

961.15E/W

963.10E/W

963.25E/W

953.10

954.30

960.00E/W
959.50G960.12E/W

961.00E/W
960.50G961.12E/W

959.00E/W
958.50G

960.00E/W
959.50G

950.50

950.50

950.50

950.50

949.50

949.50

950.50

100-YR ELEV=949.42

949.50

950.50

950.50

950.50

950.50

949.50

1.5%

1.5%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.0
% 1.0%

3.8
%

3.0
%

1.0%

1.0
%

6.3
%

4.4
%

1.0%

1.5%

1.0%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.5%

1.0%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.5% 1.0%

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C3
 G

RA
DI

NG
.D

W
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

55
:35

 A
M

C-302

GRADING PLAN



ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST
ST

FINAL CONTOUR, TYP

TEMPORARY
 CONTOUR, TYP

STOCKPILE ADDITIONAL
SOIL IN THIS AREA AS

NECESSARY TO BE PLACED
IN BOTTOM OF SEDIMENT
BASINS AT FINAL GRADING

TEMPORARY 21" CMP
STANDPIPE
(SEE DETAIL 9/C-602)

FINAL CONTOUR, TYP

TEMPORARY
 CONTOUR, TYP

TEMPORARY 21" CMP
STANDPIPE

(SEE DETAIL 10/C-602)

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C3
 G

RA
DI

NG
.D

W
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

55
:48

 A
M

C-303

TEMPORARY
GRADING PLAN

TEMPORARY GRADING NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE DETENTION BASINS TO TEMPORARY CONTOURS

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN TO SERVE AS A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN PRIOR TO
ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE SWPPP INSPECTOR APPROVE SEDIMENT BASINS
PRIOR TO ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION.

3. INSTALL TEMPORARY STANDPIPES AS SHOWN ON THE DETAIL SHEET.
4. STOCKPILE ADEQUATE SOIL IN AREA SHOWN ON PLAN TO FILL BOTTOM OF

DETENTION BASIN & GRADE TO FINAL SITE GRADES PER SHEET C-303.
5. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BASIN WHEN IT ACCUMULATES TO

WITHIN 6" OF THE OUTLET HOLES.
6. THE SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO

SEEDING. SEE PHASING NOTES ON COVER SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
7. FOR REMOVAL OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN: REMOVE TEMPORARY STANDPIPE, FILL

IN BOTTOM OF DETENTION BASIN, AND GRADE DETENTION BASIN TO FINAL
GRADES PER SHEET C-302.



C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

46LF 3" DOMESTIC
WATER SERVICE

6" HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

6" HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

Y

6" HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

250' HYDRANT
RADIUS, TYP

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 959.38±
TOP WATER = 957.78±

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 956.75±

TOP WATER = 955.15

576LF 8" WATER

266LF 8" WATER

60LF DIRECTIONAL BORE

CONNECT TO EX
WATERMAIN W/

8"x10" T.S.&V.

WV

8" VALVE, 8"x8" TEE
& 8" 22.5° BEND

8" WATER VALVE

106LF 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

150LF 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

100LF 15" RCP
@ S=0.50%

111LF 15" N-12
@ S=1.00%

215LF 15" RCP
@ S=2.40%

109LF 15" N-12
@ S=0.60%

186LF 18" N-12
@ S=0.60%

164LF 24" N-12
@ S=0.60%

PROPOSED NORWALK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

  FOOTPRINT = 87,207 SF
  FF = 967.00

ST ST ST S

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

DST ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

STRUCTURE #20
24" NYLOPLAST BASIN

W/ FLAT GRATE
RIM=964.50

FL(NW)=959.76

STRUCTURE #13
SW-501 INTAKE
T/C=963.50
FL(NW)=958.12
FL(E)=957.87

STRUCTURE #14
SW-501 INTAKE

T/C=962.50
FL(W)=956.37
FL(S)=956.12

STRUCTURE #21
SW-501 INTAKE
T/C=963.50
FL(SE)=958.65
FL(W)=958.40

STRUCTURE #22
SW-501 INTAKE
T/C=963.50
FL(E)=957.40
FL(SW)=957.15

STRUCTURE #25A
SW-401 MANHOLE
RIM=965.50
FL(E)=960.10
FL(N)=954.08
FL(S)=953.98

STRUCTURE #27
24" NYLOPLAST BASIN

W/ FLAT GRATE
RIM=965.00

FL(E)=959.92
FL(S)=959.67

STRUCTURE #23
24" NYLOPLAST BASIN
W/ FLAT GRATE
RIM=965.00
FL(NE)=956.50
FL(W)=956.40

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

ST

ST

ST

BID ALT BUILDING

BID ALT BUILDINGBID ALT BUILDING

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

GREASE TRAP
(REF PLUMBING)

8" 22.5° BEND
& 8"x6" TEE

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

44LF 6" FIRE
SERVICE

REF PLUMBING FOR
CONTINUATION

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

GM

GAS METER LOCATION

104LF 8" WATER

6" HYDRANT
ASSEMBLY

8"3" REDUCER, 3" 90°
BEND & 3" WATER VALVE

WV

250' HYDRANT
RADIUS, TYP

WV

648LF 8" WATER

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
TRANSFORMER & MOAT

(SEE DETAIL 5/C-602)

8" VALVE

8"x8" TEE
(SEE SHEET C-701

FOR CONTINUATION)

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 957.34±
TOP WATER = 955.74±

WV

8" VALVE

8"x8" TEE
(SEE SHEET C-701

FOR CONTINUATION)

STRUCTURE #12
SW-501 INTAKE

T/C=964.50
FL(W)=959.43
FL(N)=959.28

FL(SE)=959.18

80LF 15" RCP
@ S=0.60%

STRUCTURE #11
24" NYLOPLAST BASIN

W/ FLAT GRATE
RIM=964.00

FL(E)=959.91

STRUCTURE #10
24" NYLOPLAST BASIN

W/ FLAT GRATE
RIM=965.50

FL(S)=960.50

122LF 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

45LF 15" N-12
@ S=2.00%

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION
(SEE DETAIL 2/C-602)
FL=961.00 (REF PLUMB)

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION
(SEE DETAIL 2/C-602)
FL=961.00 (REF PLUMB)

STRUCTURE #30
SW-401 MANHOLE

RIM=962.00
FL(N)=953.00

FL(SE)=952.47
FL(SW) 9 2 22

54LF 15" RCP
@ S=2.00%

STRUCTURE #24
SW-501 INTAKE

T/C=962.50
FL(E)=955.45
FL(S)=955.20

158LF 15" N-12
@ S=0.60%

8"x6" REDUCER

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

327LF 8" SANITARY
@ S=1.74%

350LF 8" SANITARY
@ S=1.00%

STRUCTURE #106
SW-301 MANHOLE

RIM=966.60
FL(S)=959.83
FL(E)=959.63

SEE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
PLAN FOR CONTINUATION

STRUCTURE #103
SW-301 MANHOLE

RIM=969.00
FL(SW)=950.23

FL(E)=950.03

INV=959.00
(REF PLUMB)

S
S

STRUCTURE #105
SW-301 MANHOLE
RIM=965.60
FL(W)=956.13
FL(NE)=955.93
FL(S)=956.43

SAN

LOADING DOCK
FF=967.00

25LF 6" SANITARY
@ S=10.28%

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 959.55±

TOP SAN = 957.50±

GREASE LINE
(REF PLUMBING)

GREASE LINE
(REF PLUMBING)

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM SAN = 960.25±
TOP STORM = 957.35± **CRITICAL CROSSING**

BOTTOM SAN = 958.60±
TOP WATER = 957.00±

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM SAN = 958.76±

TOP STORM = 958.00±

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM WATER = 962.00

TOP SAN = 956.20

78077 SF
1.79 AC

LOT "A"

1

SEE SHEET C-701
FOR WATER MAIN

SEE SHEET C-701
FOR STORM SEWER

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 965.80

TOP WATER = 964.20

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 953.05±

TOP WATER = 951.45±

FUTURE PUBLIC STREET

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

2-6" CONDUITS, 204 LF EACH.
MATERIAL AND REQ'D
FIBERGLASS SWEEPS PER MIDAM
STANDARDS.  VERTICAL SWEEPS
ARE INCIDENTAL.

10' MIDAMERICAN
EASEMENT

10' PUE

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

F/O F/O

F/O F/O
TELE TELE

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

II

IIII

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
72" WRA SANITARY
FORCE MAIN

F/O
TELE

F/O

7-25

UTILITY NOTES:
1. ALL PROPOSED UTILTIES ON THIS SHEET SHALL BE PRIVATE.
2. ALL WATER LINES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 5.5' OF COVER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
3. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY SHALL INCLUDE THE TEE, BRANCH, VALVE AND HYDRANT.
4. PIPE LENGTHS CALLED OUT ON PLANS INCLUDE FLARED END SECTION, WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. STORM SEWER CALLED OUT AS RCP MUST BE CLASS III RCP.
6. STORM SEWER CALLED OUT AS N-12 MAY BE EITHER N-12 OR CLASS III RCP.
7. FOR RCP PIPE, ASSOCIATED F.E.S. MUST BE RCP. FOR N-12 PIPE, ASSOCIATED F.E.S. SHALL BE CMP.
8. STORM SEWER STRUCTURES CALLED OUT AS NYLOPLAST BASINS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH

CONCRETE STRUCTURES. SUDAS SW-512 INTAKES ARE NOT AN APPROVED ALTERNATIVE TO
NYLOPLAST BASINS.

9. CONCRETE STORM SEWER STRUCTURES ARE NOT ALLOWED TO BE SUBSTITUTED WITH
NYLOPLAST BASINS.

10. ALL NYLOPLAST BASIN CASTINGS SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE BASIN BODY.
11. TRANSFORMER PAD IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND MAY NOT BE DRAWN TO ACTUAL SIZE.

PAD SHALL CONFORM TO ALL UTILITY COMPANY DESIGN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
12. GREASE INTERCEPTOR IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND MAY NOT BE DRAWN TO ACTUAL

SIZE. REFER TO MECHANICAL PLANS FOR DETAILED DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. MECHANICAL
PLANS SHALL TIE INTO SANITARY SERVICE AT LOCATION AND ELEVATION SHOWN ON PLANS.

13. ANY AND ALL GREASE INTERCEPTOR ACCESS LIDS SHALL BE FLUSH WITH PROPOSED GROUND.

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C4
 U

TI
LIT

Y.
DW

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
56

:45
 A

M

C-401

UTILITY PLAN



W
W

W
W

W

289LF 15" RCP
@ S=2.60%

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Y

30LF 24" RCP
@ S=1.00%

20LF 18" RCP
@ S=2.00%

31LF 24" RCP @ S=1.00%

22LF 18" RCP @ S=2.00%

STRUCTURE #30X
24" FES
FL=949.00

300LF 24" RCP
@ S=0.50%

224LF 18" N-12
@ S=0.80%

322LF 24" RCP
 @ S=1.00%

STRUCTURE #15
SW-501 INTAKE

T/C=957.50
FL(E)=952.57

STRUCTURE #17
SW-505 INTAKE

T/C=953.50
FL(NW)=948.76

FL(N)=948.61
FL(S)=948.51

STRUCTURE #17X
24" FES

FL=947.00

STRUCTURE #29
SW-401 MANHOLE

RIM=960.00
FL(N)=954.51
FL(E)=954.46

FL(NW)=954.26

STRUCTURE #32
SW-402 MANHOLE W/
RESTRICTOR PLATE
(SEE DETAIL 1/C-602)
RIM=950.50
FL(E)=943.56
FL(W)=940.31

STRUCTURE #31
18" FES
FL=944.00

STRUCTURE #32X
24" FES

FL=940.00

STRUCTURE #19
SW-402 MANHOLE W/
RESTRICTOR PLATE

(SEE DETAIL 1/C-602)
RIM=950.50

FL(N)=944.60
FL(S)=943.30

STRUCTURE #18
18" FES
FL=945.00

STRUCTURE #19X
24" FES
FL=943.00

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y
Y

250' HYDRANT
RADIUS, TYP

648LF 8" WATER

WV

8" VALVE

71LF 15" RCP
@ S=1.00%

160LF 15" N-12
@ S=0.40%

STRUCTURE #28
SW-401 MANHOLE
RIM=959.00
FL(W)=955.10

STRUCTURE #30
SW-401 MANHOLE

RIM=962.00
FL(N)=953.00

FL(SE)=952.47
FL(SW)=952.22

STRUCTURE #16
SW-401 MANHOLE

W/ BEEHIVE GRATE
RIM=955.00

FL(W)=949.72
FL(SE)=949.47

95LF 15" RCP
@ S=3.00%

8"x6" REDUCER

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

SEE SHEET C-701
FOR WATER MAIN

SEE SHEET C-701
FOR STORM SEWER

SEE SWPPP FOR
EROSION CONTROL

SEE SWPPP FOR
EROSION CONTROL

SEE SWPPP FOR
EROSION CONTROL

**CRITICAL CROSSING**
BOTTOM STORM = 953.05±

TOP WATER = 951.45±

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"

LIGHT POLE, TYP
(REF ELEC)

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N
SA

N

I
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C4
 U

TI
LIT

Y.
DW

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
56

:57
 A

M

C-402

UTILITY PLAN



C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W

W

W
W

W
W

W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

Y

WV

PROPOSED NORWALK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

  FOOTPRINT = 87,207 SF
  FF = 967.00

ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

DST ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

ST

ST

ST

BID ALT BUILDING

BID ALT BUILDINGBID ALT BUILDING

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

GM

WV

WV

WV

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

S
S

SAN

LOADING DOCK
FF=967.00

78077 SF
1.79 AC

LOT "A"

FUTURE PUBLIC STREET

10' MIDAMERICAN
EASEMENT

10' PUE

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

PC
12

OG
7

SB
5

RO
3

SO
3

SL
3

CH
2

SL
3

CH
4

SL
3

CH
3

SW
4

SL
3

WP
2

ER
3

AB
12

TY
12

SO
3

RO
3

SO
3

DB
12

TY
12

DB
12

TY
12

DB
12

TY
14

TY
9

DB
9

TY
9

DB
8

TY
6

DB
10

TY
10

DB
10

LP
3

LP
3

SW
4

SL
2

BH
3

AB
1

GL
12

GL
12 GL

20

GL
20

GL
16

LANDSCAPE NOTES:
1. ALL SEEDING & LANDSCAPE PLANTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

2. SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE CONTRACT LIMITS, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE. SEED LIMITS SHOWN ON PLAN ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  FINAL LIMITS
MAY CHANGE BASED ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

3. PLANT QUANTITIES ARE FOR CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE, THE DRAWING SHALL
PREVAIL IF A CONFLICT OCCURS.

4. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN
STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1).

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR
FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE.

6. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE IDENTIFICATION TAGS AND
CORDS ON ALL PLANT MATERIAL PRIOR TO THE COMPLETION OF THE CONTRACT.
IDENTIFICATION TAGS MUST BE LEFT ON UNTIL AFTER ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER OR
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AROUND ALL TREES,
SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER BEDS TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES, UNLESS NOTED.

8. STAKE AND WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. STAKE ALL
TREES ACCORDING TO THE STAKING DETAILS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST AND
MAINTAIN GUYING TENSION THROUGHOUT THE PLANT ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD.

9. THE LANDSCAPING CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL UTILITIES LOCATED BEFORE
STARTING ANY SITE WORK OR PLANTING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES.

10. NO LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SHALL BE SUBSTITUTED WITHOUT THE AUTHORIZATION OF
THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

11. ALL EDGING SHALL BE DURAEDGE 1/8" STEEL EDGING - COLOR GREEN, OR APPROVED
EQUAL..

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE MAINTAINING APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF
WATERING FOR ALL NEW PLANTS FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS.

13. ALL SHRUB AND PERENNIAL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 4" THICK
SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH.

14. ALL BEDS TO RECEIVE GRANULAR PRE-EMERGENT WEED CONTROL BEFORE AND
AFTER MULCH IS INSTALLED.

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER

WRAP TRUNK WITH APPROVED
TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

4" DEEP HARDWOOD MULCH

CUT SYNTHETIC CORDS AROUND
ROOTBALL AND TRUNK -ENTIRELY
REMOVE WIRE BASKETS FROM BALL

SET ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING (TYP.)

SCARIFY SIDES & BOTTOM OF
PLANTING PIT

STAKING ORIENTATION
NORTH NORTH

2 STAKES - 3" CAL. & LESS
3 STAKES - GREATER THAN 3" CAL.

3'-0" SET ROOTBALL FLUSH WITH
FINISHED GRADE

DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN
CONTACT WITH BASE OF TREE

PRUNE ANY DEAD/DAMAGED
BRANCHING FROM TREE.
MAINTAIN OVERALL APPEARANCE.

USE HOSE GUARDS AROUND
TRUNK ON STAKING WIRE.  TIE
WIRE TO STEEL POSTS PLACED
OUTSIDE PLANT PIT..

LEAVE STAKES IN PLACE NO MORE
THAN 1 YEAR FROM INSTALLATION.
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR
REMOVAL.

4" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD
MULCH

SCARIFY SIDES & BOTTOM OF
PLANTING PIT

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING (B&B)

CUT SYNTHETIC CORDS AROUND
ROOTBALL AND TRUNK -ENTIRELY
REMOVE WIRE BASKETS FROM BALL

SET ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE

3'-0"

DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN
CONTACT WITH BASE OF TREE

DECIDUOUS SHRUB DETAIL EVERGREEN SHRUB DETAIL

PLANTING ON SLOPES

FIRMLY COMPACT SAUCER
(USE TOPSOIL)

ORIGINAL GROUND LINE

SUB-SOIL

4" MULCH

PLANTING PIT TWICE
THE WIDTH OF ROOTBALL

1
2

SHRUB PLANTING (TYP)

PLANTING SCHEDULE

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C5
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E.

DW
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

57
:57

 A
M

GENERAL LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE OF PROJECT AREA 914,760 SF
REQUIRED OPEN SPACE (30%) 274,428 SF
TOTAL LANDSCAPE UNITS (1 TREE / 1500 SF OPEN SPACE) 183
TOTAL LANDSCAPE UNITS (1 SHRUB / 1000 SF OPEN SPACE) 275

GENERAL OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENT
TOTAL REQUIRED OVERSTORY 183
TOTAL REQUIRED SHRUBS 275

TOTAL EXISTING TREES 9

PARKING PERIMETER REQUIREMENTS
TOTAL 5%  OF LOT MUST BE LANDSCAPED
PROPOSED OVERSTORY TREES 18 TREES
PROPOSED SHRUBS 183 SHRUBS

C-501

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER



W
W

W
W

W

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Y

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

Y

Y
Y WV

MATCH LINE MATCH LINE

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

SO
3

AB
3

SW
3

OG
3

SL
3

RO
2

SW
3

NS
3

LP
3

CH
3

AB
2

LP
3

LP
3

SW
3

AB
2

CH
1

ER
3

TY
10

DB
10

TY
8

RO
2

NS
2

SW
2

AB
4

SO
3

PC
5

OG
4

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C5
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E.

DW
G

1/5
/20

18
 7:

58
:11

 A
M

C-502

LANDSCAPE
PLAN



DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

C-601

DETAILS

3" 4.5"

6"

8"

R 1"
R 2" COMPACTED

BACKFILL

8" P.C.C.
C4 MIX

3" 4.5"

6"

8"

R 1"
R 2" COMPACTED

BACKFILL

24"

NOTES:
1.  SLOPE GUTTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH GRADING PLAN

8" PCC
C4 MIX

#5 BARS 24" O/C
BOTH WAYS

NOTES:
1.  SLOPE GUTTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH GRADING PLAN
2.  ALL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE EPOXY COATED.

12" SUBGRADE
PREPARATION
(IN 2 - 6" LIFTS)

24"

12" SUBGRADE
PREPARATION
(IN 2 - 6" LIFTS)

7" P.C.C.
C4 MIX

3" 4.5"

6"

7"

R 1"
R 2" COMPACTED

BACKFILL

NOTES:
1.  SLOPE GUTTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH GRADING PLAN

12" SUBGRADE
PREPARATION
(IN 2 - 6" LIFTS)

24"

6" P.C.C.
C4 MIX

3" 4.5"

6"

6"

R 1"
R 2" COMPACTED

BACKFILL

NOTES:
1.  SLOPE GUTTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH GRADING PLAN

12" SUBGRADE
PREPARATION
(IN 2 - 6" LIFTS)

24"

1

2

3

Locate 'DW' joint at a mid-panel location between future
'C' or 'CD' joints. Place no closer than 5 feet to a 'C' or
'CD' joint.

Place bars within the limits shown under dowel
assemblies.

'RT' joint may be used in lieu of 'DW' joint at the end of
the days work. Remove any pavement damaged due to
the drilling at no additional cost to the Contracting
Authority.

4 Saw  'C' joint to a depth of T/3.

6

7

5 Bar supports may be necessary for fixed form paving to
ensure the bar remains in a horizontal position in the
plastic concrete.

Sawing or sealing of joint not required.

The following joints are interchangeable, subject to the
pouring sequence:
     'BT-1', 'L-1', and 'KT-1'
     'KT-2' and 'L-2'
     'KT-3' and 'L-3'

1
2" to 34''

Top of Pavement
Sealant

SECTION A-A
(Detail at Edge of Pavement)

DETAIL C

Joint Sealant Material
1
4'' ± 1

16'' Saw Cut

1 14'' ± 14'' Saw Cut

1
4'' ± 18''

Crack or
Joint Line

A

A

Pavement Edge See Detail C 

T

Hole Diameter 18''
Larger than Dowel

8

18'' Long 3/4" Dowel
at 12'' Centers

9'' min.9'' min.

'RD'
ABUTTING PAVEMENT JOINT

8 Edge with 1/4 inch tool for length of joint indicated if
formed; edging not required when cut with diamond
blade saw. Remove header block and board when
second slab is placed.

T/2

T

See Detail A or B

T

30'' Long Tie Bar
at 12'' Centers

321

'C'
CONTRACTION JOINT

'DW'
DAY'S WORK JOINT (Non-working)

5 7

30'' Long #4 BarsSee Detail E

See Detail D-1 or D-2

7

6

'KT-1'
ABUTTING PAVEMENT JOINT - KEYWAY TIE

'L-1'
CONTRACTION JOINT

1
4'' ± 1

16'' Saw CutJoint Sealant Material
1
4'' ± 18''

Saw Cut
4

A

A

Crack or
Joint Line

1
8'' to 5

16'' Saw CutJoint Sealant Material
1
4'' ± 18''

1 14'' ± 14''

Crack or
Joint Line

A

A

DETAIL B
(Saw cut formed by approved early concrete sawing equipment.)

DETAIL A
(Saw cut formed by conventional concrete sawing equipment.)

at 30'' Centers

36'' Long #4 Bars
at 30'' Centers

T/2
1'' + 14'' or - 18''

1" 2"

DETAIL E

Crack or
Joint Line

T/3 ± 14''

Crack or
Joint Line

T/3 ± 14''

Joint Sealant Material

1
8'' ± 1

16'' Saw Cut

1
4'' ± 1

16'' Saw Cut

DETAIL D-1

DETAIL D-2

13

(Required when the Department of Transportation
is not the Contracting Authority, or when

specified in the contract documents)

(Required when the Department of Transportation
is the Contracting Authority, or when
specified in the contract documents.)

TYPE 1 PAVEMENT SECTION
SCALE NONE

1

C-601

TYPE 2 PAVEMENT SECTION
SCALE NONE

2

C-601

TYPE 3 PAVEMENT SECTION
SCALE NONE

3

C-601

TYPE 4 PAVEMENT SECTION
SCALE NONE

4

C-601

JOINTING DETAILS
SCALE NONE

13

C-601

8" X 16" PCC
BEAM CURB

REINFORCEMENT:
#4 LONG. BARS &
#4 VERT. BARS
24" O.C.

1
2" DIA.

5"

14"

PCC WALK

THICKENED
WALK EDGE

REINFORCEMENT:
#4 LONG. BARS &
#4 VERT. BARS 24" O.C.

1
2" DIA.

12" 24"

18"W X 16"H PCC
BEAM CURB

REINFORCEMENT:
#4 LONG. BARS &
#4 VERT. U BARS
24" O.C.

4' BLACK VINYL FENCE MEASURED
FROM TOP OF CURB
-POSTS IN CENTER OF BEAM CURB
-FENCE FABRIC ON PLAYGROUND
SIDE OF POSTS

FENCE POST FOOTING:
-TOP OF FOOTING SHALL BE
19" BELOW TOP OF CURB
-DEPTH PER MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATIONS

1
2" DIA

12"

WOOD CHIPS/SAND TO
BE INSTALLED BY OWNER

GRASS FIELD SLOPING
AWAY FROM FENCE
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

SLOPE

1" FOAM AROUND FENCE POST
SEAL FOAM W/ GRAY MASTIC
JOINT SEALANT

NOTE: WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED
BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

PLAYGROUND SECTION A-A
SCALE NONE

15

C-601

PLAYGROUND SECTION B-B
SCALE NONE

16

C-601

12"

WOOD CHIPS/SAND TO
BE INSTALLED BY OWNER

PLAYGROUND SECTION D-D
SCALE NONE

18

C-601

12"

WOOD CHIPS/SAND TO
BE INSTALLED BY OWNER

SOLID LANE LINE (White) CHANNELIZING LINE (Yellow)

Joint
Line

CL
(Joint)

SLW4 DCY4 CHY8DOUBLE CENTERLINE (Yellow)

4''4''
Lane Width

4''

8'' 4''

4''

RTAW LTAW LEFT TURN ARROW (White)RIGHT TURN ARROW (White)

Notes:
1. Layouts shown are for typical installations. Drawings are oriented to represent direction of traffic
moving from left to right.
2. Lane layouts shown are typical.
3. Centerlines and lane lines may be painted either side of centerline.
4. Center markings within the lane.
5. All dimensions shown are nominal. For proper proportion details, see current MUTCD Standard
Highway Signs and Markings booklet.
6. Pavement word, symbol, and arrow markings are to be proportionally scaled to fit within the width of
the facility upon which they are applied.

8'-0''

6'-0''

8'-0''

6'-0''

PAVEMENT MARKING DETAILS
SCALE NONE

14

C-601

BACK OF CURB

FACE OF CURB EDGE OF TURNED DOWN WALK

SIDEWALK PAVEMENT

GRASS/LANDSCAPING

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

PLAN VIEW

CURB & GUTTER / TURNED DOWN WALK TRANSITION DETAIL
SCALE NONE

10

C-601

SIDEWALK DETAIL
SCALE NONE

9

C-601

FINISHED GROUND GRADE
(INCLUDING SOD) SHALL BE
1/4" BELOW FINISHED PAVEMENT
GRADE ON DOWNHILL SIDE

WIDTH PER PLAN

5" PCC (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

NOTE: SLOPE SIDEWALK IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GRADING PLAN, 1.5% CROSS SLOPE

48"

20"

6" DIA WEATHERED
(COR-TEN) STEEL PIPE
EMBEDDED IN CONC

FILL PIPE W/ CONCRETE

INSTALL BOLLARD 27" INTO SIDEWALK
MEASURED FROM EDGE OF PARKING
STALL TO CENTER OF BOLLARD

CLASS "A" CONC FOUNDATION
CENTERED ON BOLLARD

EDGE OF PARKING STALL
CONC WALK.  SEE OTHER DETAILS

MUTCD R7-8 (RESERVED
PARKING) SIGN

2"x2" SQUARE BLACK POWDER
COATED STEEL POLE

MUTCD R7-8a OR R7-8b (VAN ACCESSIBLE)
SIGN AS CALLED OUT ON PLANS

STEEL POLE CEMENTED
INTO BOLLARD CENTER

NOTE: FOR HANDICAP STALLS
IN FRONT OF CURB, INSTALL
POLE 2' FROM BACK OF CURB.
DIRECT BURY POLE 4' MIN INTO
GROUND WITHOUT INSTALLING
BOLLARD

24"36"60"

1/2" FOAM AROUND BOLLARD
SEAL FOAM W/ GRAY MASTIC

JOINT SEALANT

6"

BOLLARD W/ PARKING SIGN DETAIL
SCALE NONE

5.75' TO EDGE OF SIDEWALK

11

C-601

XX X

#4 @ 12" O.C.
THUS: 60"

36"

#4 @ 12" O.C. STRUCTURAL STOOP-
SEE STRUCTURAL

KEYED
JOINT

4" VOID FORMS
X WIDTH OF
SIDEWALK

2"
5'-0"

SIDEWALK

1/4" EXPANSION JOINT
FILLED W/ GRAY
MASTIC JOINT SEALANT

12"

6" PCC

12"

STRUCTURAL STOOP / SIDEWALK TRANSITION DETAIL
SCALE NONE

12

C-601

12"

SLOPE PER PLANS 1.5% MAX CROSS SLOPE

ROADWAY PAVEMENT

6" MAX

24" MIN

(DIRECTION SHOWN ON GRADING PLANS)

VARIES

1" NOMINAL

5/8"RESILIENT JOINT FILLER

1/2" GRAY MASTIC JOINT
SEALANT MATERIAL

DETAIL A: NOT TO SCALE

EDGE WITH 1/4 INCH TOOL FOR LENGTH OF JOINT
INDICATED IF FORMED; EDGING NOT REQUIRED
WHEN CUT WITH DIAMOND BLADE SAW

1"

1" NOMINAL

NOTES:
*IMPORTANT:* 1" EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN
ROADWAY PAVEMENT AND WALK MUST BE
INSTALLED TO FULL DEPTH OF SLAB.

FINISH W/ 3/4" RADIUS TOOL

SEALED 'E' JOINT
SEE DETAIL A
& NOTES

SEE PAVEMENT SECTION
FOR SUBGRADE INFO

IF ROCK IS USED UNDER
ROADWAY PAVEMENT, CONTINUE

ROCK UNDER SIDEWALK
PAVEMENT, MATCH SECTION

SEALED 'E' JOINT
SEE DETAIL A
& NOTES

BUILDING WALL
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

5" 5"

#4 BARS 24" O/C BOTH WAYS
ALL REINFORCEMENT SHALL

BE EPOXY COATED

6"

TURNED DOWN WALK DETAIL
SCALE NONE

6

C-601

5"

8''

2"
 M

IN

10" MIN
SUBDRAIN OR
SLOTTED N-12 (SEE
UTILITY PLAN)

ENGINEERING
FABRIC

3/4" CLEAN
LIMESTONE

               PL

PROFILE GRADE

12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO BE
 DONE IN 2-6" LIFTS

6" PCC CURB6" PCC CURB

7" PCC PAVING
C4 MIX

ROW = 60'               PL

1/2 ROW = 30' 1/2 ROW = 30'

15.5'15.5'

2'2'

14.5'8.5'5'1'

4%

2% 2%

PRIVATE STREET CROSS SECTION 1 (31'B/B)
SCALE NONE

7

C-601

4%

               PL

PROFILE GRADE

12" COMPACTED SUBGRADE TO BE
 DONE IN 2-6" LIFTS

6" PCC CURB
6" PCC CURB

7" PCC PAVING
C4 MIX

ROW = 60'               PL

1/2 ROW = 30' 1/2 ROW = 30'

21.5'15.5'

2'2'

8.5'8.5'5'1'

4%

2% 2%

PRIVATE STREET CROSS SECTION 2 (37'B/B)
SCALE NONE

8

C-601

4%

12.5' 12' 12.5'

8' 7.5' 8'7.5'

'C' JOINT

'C' JOINT

GRASS FIELD SLOPING
AWAY FROM CURB
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

5"

14"

PCC WALK

THICKENED
WALK EDGE

REINFORCEMENT:
#4 LONG. BARS &
#4 VERT. BARS 24" O.C.

1
2" DIA.

12" 24"

SLOPE

PLAYGROUND SECTION E-E
SCALE NONE

19

C-601

GRASS FIELD SLOPING
AWAY FROM WALK

(SEE GRADING PLAN)

18"W X 16"H PCC
BEAM CURB

REINFORCEMENT:
#4 LONG. BARS &
#4 VERT. U BARS
24" O.C.

4' BLACK VINYL FENCE MEASURED
FROM TOP OF CURB
-POSTS IN CENTER OF BEAM CURB
-FENCE FABRIC ON PLAYGROUND
SIDE OF POSTS

FENCE POST FOOTING:
-TOP OF FOOTING SHALL BE
19" BELOW TOP OF CURB
-DEPTH PER MANUFACTURER
RECOMMENDATIONS

GRASS FIELD SLOPING
AWAY FROM FENCE
(SEE GRADING PLAN)

1" FOAM AROUND FENCE POST
SEAL FOAM W/ GRAY MASTIC
JOINT SEALANT

NOTE: WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE
CONTRACTOR UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLAYGROUND SECTION C-C
SCALE NONE

17

C-601

GRASS FIELD SLOPING
OVER CURB (SEE

GRADING PLAN)

TYPE 5 PAVEMENT SECTION
SCALE NONE

5

C-601

9"

9" PCC

12" SUBGRADE
PREPARATION
(IN 2 - 6" LIFTS

24"

3% 6%

GRANULAR SHOULDER
(REINSTALL EXISTING MATERIAL
& ADD ADDITIONAL AS NEEDED,
NEW MATERIAL SHALL MEET
IDOT SECTION 4120)

6"

BT-3 JOINT
9" PCC

EXISTING STREET
SAWCUT & REMOVE 6" OF EXISTING
STREET TO PROVIDE CLEAN EDGE

2"
 T

HI
CK

EN
ED

 E
DG

E
(P

RO
VI

DE
 IF

 E
X

SL
AB

 IS
 M

OR
E 

TH
A 

7"
)

2'-6"

9"



DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

C-602

DETAILS

TRANSFORMER PAD MOAT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

5

C-602

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
REINFORCED CONCRETE
TRANSFORMER PAD (PER
MID-AMERICAN
STANDARDS) REFERENCE
ELECTRICAL PLANS

TRANSFORMER

3'

3'

3'

3'

3" RIVER ROCK,
SCREENED

DURAEDGE 1/8"
STEEL EDGING,
COLOR GREEN

REINFORCED CONCRETE
TRANSFORMER PAD (PER
MID-AMERICAN STANDARDS)

3" RIVER ROCK,
SCREENED

3'

2' 2'

3' LINE TRENCH WITH SILT
FENCE FABRIC (OR
OTHER SOIL FABRIC
WITH EQUAL OR LOWER
POROSITY)

DURAEDGE 1/8"
STEEL EDGING,
COLOR GREEN

18
" M

IN

STORM OR SANITARY SEWER

WATER MAIN
LOCATED ONE FULL LENGTH OF PIPE
SO BOTH JOINTS ARE AS FAR AS
POSSIBLE FROM THE WATER MAIN

WATER MAIN & STORM OR SANITARY SEWER CROSSING DETAIL
SCALE NONE

3

C-602

NOTES:
1. THIS DETAIL SHALL APPLY ANY TIME A STORM SEWER OR SANITARY SEWER CROSSES OVER OR LESS THAN 18

INCHES BELOW A WATER MAIN.
2. WHEN WATER MAIN CROSSES UNDER STORM OR SANITARY SEWER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM

OF 18" OF SEPARATION.
3. STORM OR SANITARY SEWER MAY NOT BE PLACED CLOSER THAN 6" BELOW A WATER MAIN.
4. MAINTAIN THE MAXIMUM FEASIBLE SEPARATION IN ALL CASES.
5. SEWER AND WATER PIPES MUST BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED & HAVE WATERTIGHT JOINTS.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL LOW PERMEABILITY SOIL FOR BACKFILL MATERIAL WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE CROSSING.
7. IN SANITARY SEWER CROSSINGS, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ONE FULL LENGTH OF SANITARY SEWER OF WATER

MAIN PIPE MATERIAL WITH WATERTIGHT JOINTS LOCATED AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE CROSSING.
8. IN STORM SEWER CROSSINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ON FULL LENGTH OF STORM SEWER PIPE OF

WATER MAIN MATERIAL OR RCP WITH GASKETED JOINTS LOCATED AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE CROSSING.
9. GASKETED JOINTS SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM C443.

6"
-1

8"

WATER MAIN

D

NOTE: RESTRICTOR PLATE SHALL BE INSTALLED SUCH THAT
NO PIPES, OTHER THAN THE OUTLET PIPE, ARE OBSTRUCTED

RESTRICTION PLATE DETAIL
SCALE NONE

1

C-602

MANHOLE WALL

INSTALL 1/4" ALUMINUM
PLATE TO COVER ENTIRE
OUTLET PIPE

ATTACH RESTRICTOR PLATE
TO WALL OF MANHOLE WITH
1/2" ALUMINUM EXPANSION
BOLTS

OUTLET PIPE
(BEHIND PLATE)

NYLOPLAST COUPLING
(ADS CODE 1579 AG)
SCH. 40 PVC TO N-12
(REDUCING COUPLING
AS NECESSARY)

SCH. 40 PVC ROOF
DRAIN LINE (REF MECH)

HDPE STORM SEWER
(SEE SITE PLAN)

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION DETAIL
SCALE NONE

2

C-602

STORM CLEANOUT DETAIL
SCALE NONE

6

C-602

SLOPECURB & GUTTER
SEE OTHER DETAILS

6" PERFORATED PIPE
(PERFORATIONS DOWN)

12" MIN

2"
 M

IN

12
"

2' 
MI

N 
(U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D)

POROUS BACKFILL
OR PEA GRAVEL

EXTEND ROCK TO
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

SUBDRAIN DETAILS
SCALE NONE

8

C-602

SUBDRAIN BEHIND CURBSUBDRAIN UNDER PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT
SEE OTHER DETAILS

SUBGRADE PREP
SEE OTHER DETAILS

12" MIN

2"
 M

IN

3' 
MI

N 
(U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D)

POROUS BACKFILL
(IOWA DOT SPEC 4131
OR EQUAL)

NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SUBDRAIN
SUCH THAT NO LOW SPOTS EXISTS. MINIMUM
DEPTHS MAY BE ADJUSTED TO MAINTAIN SLOPE.

SUBDRAIN OUTLET DETAIL
SCALE NONE

7

C-602

PVC & N-12 PIPE BEDDING
SCALE NONE

4

C-602

BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION = 943.00

WET SEDIMENT STORAGE ELEVATION = 945.50

DRY SEDIMENT STORAGE ELEVATION = 947.00

LEAVE TOP OF 21" STANDPIPE OPEN

BASIN BOTTOM

18"  MIN
EMBED RISER 12" MIN

CONCRETE BASE

1'-0" 36" 1'-0"

DRILL FOUR, 5/8" DIAMETER HOLES, 3
INCHES FROM BOTTOM OF RISER PIPE

AND INSERT TWO, #4 BARS IN AN "X"
CONFIGURATION

LENGTH OF BARS = D+16 INCHES
DISCHARGE PIPE BARREL

CORRUGATED METAL RISER:
WRAP HOLE AREA WITH
PERMEABLE FABRIC.

3"

DRILL 5, 2" HOLES AT ELEVATION = 945.50
& DRILL 5, 2" HOLES AT ELEVATION = 946.50

HOLES SHALL BE EVENLY SPACED AROUND RISER

21" CMP RISER, SEE DETAIL A

DETAIL A

21" X 15" CMP TEE
EMBED END OF 15" CMP INTO 18"
RCP FES MIN 24" & INSTALL
CONCRETE GROUT BETWEEN
CMP & RCP

18" RCP BARREL

WEST SEDIMENT BASIN STANDPIPE DETAIL
SCALE NONE

9

C-602

DETENTION STORAGE ELEVATION = 949.41
FREEBOARD ELEVATION = 950.50

NOTE: STANDPIPE SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN
FINAL GRADING OCCURS AND BOTTOM OF
BASIN IS FILLED IN. REMOVAL SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL.

STRUCTURE #19 (EAST BASIN) D=8.9"
STRUCTURE #32 (WEST BASIN) D=10.7"

BASIN BOTTOM ELEVATION = 944.00

WET SEDIMENT STORAGE ELEVATION = 945.80

DRY SEDIMENT STORAGE ELEVATION = 947.00

INSTALL CAP ON TOP OF STANDPIPE
& DRILL 17" HOLE IN CENTER OF CAP

BASIN BOTTOM

18"  MIN
EMBED RISER 12" MIN

CONCRETE BASE

1'-0" 36" 1'-0"

DRILL FOUR, 5/8" DIAMETER HOLES, 3
INCHES FROM BOTTOM OF RISER PIPE

AND INSERT TWO, #4 BARS IN AN "X"
CONFIGURATION

LENGTH OF BARS = D+16 INCHES
DISCHARGE PIPE BARREL

CORRUGATED METAL RISER:
WRAP HOLE AREA WITH
PERMEABLE FABRIC.

3"

DRILL 6, 1.5" HOLES AT ELEVATION = 945.80
& DRILL 6, 1.5" HOLES AT ELEVATION = 946.30

HOLES SHALL BE EVENLY SPACED AROUND RISER

21" CMP RISER, SEE DETAIL A

DETAIL A

21" X 15" CMP TEE

EMBED END OF 15" CMP INTO 18"
RCP FES MIN 24" & INSTALL
CONCRETE GROUT BETWEEN
CMP & RCP

18" RCP BARREL

EAST SEDIMENT BASIN STANDPIPE DETAIL
SCALE NONE

10

C-602

DETENTION STORAGE ELEVATION = 949.42
FREEBOARD ELEVATION = 950.50

NOTE: STANDPIPE SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN
FINAL GRADING OCCURS AND BOTTOM OF
BASIN IS FILLED IN. REMOVAL SHALL BE
CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL.



DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
030 15 30 60

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C7
 P

LA
N 

& 
PR

OF
ILE

.D
W

G
1/5

/20
18

 7:
59

:26
 A

M

C-701

PLAN & PROFILE



C
C

C
C

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W
SAN SAN SAN

W

W
W

W

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

D

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

Y

Y

WV

D

PROPOSED NORWALK
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

  FOOTPRINT = 87,207 SF
  FF = 967.00

ST ST ST ST

D

ST ST ST

DST STD

ST ST ST
D

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

D

ST

ST

STBID ALT BUILDING

BID ALT BUILDINGBID ALT BUILDING

ST
ST

W W W W W W W

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

GM

WV

WV

WV

SAN

SAN

SAN

S
S

LOADING DOCK
FF=967.00

78077 SF
1.79 AC

LOT "A"

1
910754 SF
20.91 AC

2487981 SF
57.12 AC

OUTLOT "A"

FUTURE PUBLIC STREET

10' MIDAMERICAN
EASEMENT

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y

EA
SE

ME
NT

10' PUE

G G G G G G G

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O

F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE TELE F/O F/O F/O F/O
F/O F/O F/O F/OTELE TELE TELE TELE TELE

W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10" W10"
W10"

G

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

F/
O

W NORTH AVENUE
(PUBLIC STREET - ASPHALT PAVEMENT)

F/O

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II

IIIIIIII
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

II
II

EX 10' 

EX
 15

' A
CC

ES
S 

EA
SE

ME
NT

STAGING, OUTHOUSE, DUMPSTER, &
CONTAMINANT CONTAINMENT DEVICE
MIN. 3" CLEAN ROCK OVER GEOTEXTILE

TEMP ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
MIN. DIMENSIONS = 24' X 50'
3" CLEAN ROCK OVER GEOTEXTILE
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

TOPSOILSTOCKPILE

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SFSF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF
SF SF

SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF
SF

SF

SF

SF

LIMIT OF SOIL
DISTURBANCE

LIMIT OF SOIL
DISTURBANCE

LIMIT OF SOIL
DISTURBANCE

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SECONDARY TEMP ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
MIN. DIMENSIONS = 24' X 50'
3" CLEAN ROCK OVER GEOTEXTILE
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

INSTALL 4, 3'X5' SHOREMAX TRANSITION MATS
OVER SC150 TRM (EARTH ANCHOR PATTERN H)

INSTALL 4, 3'X5' SHOREMAX TRANSITION MATS
OVER SC150 TRM (EARTH ANCHOR PATTERN H)

26'

6'

20'

20
'

20

INSTALL 4, 3'X5' SHOREMAX TRANSITION MATS
OVER SC150 TRM (EARTH ANCHOR PATTERN H)

DRAWING TITLE:

REVISIONS:

DRAWING NO.:

PROJECT NO.:

DATE:

26
00

 w
es

to
w

n 
pa

rk
w

ay
,  

su
ite

 3
40

,  
w

es
t d

es
 m

oi
ne

s,
 io

w
a 

50
26

6
p 

51
5.

22
3.

51
00

   
   

  f
 5

15
.2

23
.7

22
6 

   
   

  w
w

w
.fr

k-
ae

.c
om

frk
   

ar
ch

ite
ct

s 
+ 

en
gi

ne
er

s
N

EW
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

RY
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

O
RW

AL
K 

C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
N

O
RW

AL
K,

 IA

1024J

JULY 2017

11/13/17 1ST CITY SET
12/11/17 2ND CITY SET

GRAPHIC SCALE
060 30 60 120

1-800-292-8989
www.iowaonecall.com

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:
1. SEE SUPPLEMENTAL DETAIL STORM WATER POLLUTION PLAN NARRATIVE

FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, ADDITIONAL DETAILS AND NOTE.
ADDITIONAL NOTES AND MEASURES IN NARRATIVE SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL AND SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE ORIGINAL BID.

2. SWPPP PLAN AND NARRATIVE ARE CONSIDERED A LIVING DOCUMENT AND
WILL NEED PERIODIC UPDATES AND ADJUSTMENTS AS NECESSARY
DEPENDING ON SITE CONDITIONS TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH NPDES
GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
UPDATE THE SWPPP AND IMPLEMENT ANY AND ALL MEASURES NECESSARY
TO COMPLY WITH SAID PERMIT NO. 2.

3. INSTALL PERIMETER SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

4. INSTALL INTAKE PROTECTION WITH SILT FENCE IMMEDIATELY AFTER STORM
SEWER CONSTRUCTION.

5. INSTALL FINISHED PAVING INLET PROTECTION IMMEDIATELY AFTER PAVING
IS COMPLETED AROUND INTAKE.

6. OTHER EROSION CONTROL TYPES MAY NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR SILT
FENCE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING A CONCRETE
WASHOUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2 DURING ALL
CONCRETE WORK.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SUPPLYING TEMPORARY
RESTROOM FACILITIES. SANITARY WASTE SHALL BE DISPOSED OF PER ALL
FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL TOPSOIL
REQUIREMENTS OF NPDES GENERAL PERMIT NO. 2 ARE MET.

EROSION CONTROL REMOVAL NOTES:
1. AFTER FINAL STABILIZATION HAS OCCURED, AS DEFINED IN NPDES GENERAL

PERMIT NO. 2, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF
ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO: SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION, AND TEMPORARY STANDPIPES.

NOT TO SCALE
SITE ENTRANCE DETAIL

TEMP. ROCK ENTRANCE

(PLAN VIEW)

(PROFILE VIEW)

TEMP. ROCK ENTRANCE

3" CLEAN
LIMESTONE

PLACE ROCK
ON FABRIC

STABILIZED ENTRANCE SHALL BE AT
LEAST 50' LONG AND EXTEND TO THE
PUBLIC ROADWAY.

5'-
0"

 M
IN

.

GROUND LINE

ENGINEERING FABRIC
FLOW

2

1' ABOVE GROUND LINE VARIABLE
10' MAX. 5' MAX. 5' MAX. 10' MAX.

1' ABOVE GROUND LINE

SECURE TOP OF ENGINEERING FABRIC

ENGINEERING FABRIC TO BE PLACED
TO BOTTOM OF TRENCH. 

1

2

ENGINEERING
FABRIC

GROUND
LINE

TRENCH BOTTOM

TRENCH BOTTOM

1 1

1

LINE
GROUND

1

MIN.
4"

EXCESS FABRIC

COMPACTED BACKFILL

12
"

MI
N.

DETAIL OF SILT FENCE AT DITCH OR SWALE

DETAIL OF SILT FENCE

8' SPACING

TO TOP OF STEEL POST.
SEE DETAIL OF ATTACHMENT TO POST.

VERTICAL CUT

WIRE

CORD

CORD

CORD

WIRE

POST
FABRIC

FABRIC
BACK VIEW OF FABRIC

BACK VIEW
ATTACHMENT TO POST

3

4

NOTES :

3 MAKE VERTICAL CUT IN TOP OF FABRIC.
PULL OUT AND TWIST CORD.

4 LOOP CORD AROUND POST FORMING A
LOOP.  PULL WIRE THROUGH FOLD AREA
OF FABRIC AND SECURE AROUND POST.

'T' STEEL
FENCE POST

NORMAL
FORESLOPE

2" RISE
IN FENCE

31"
MIN.

NORMAL BACKSLOPE

31
" M

IN
.

6" TRENCH DEPTH FOR
NORMAL INSTALLATION
(MIN.) 12" TRENCH
DEPTH FOR DITCH
INSTALLATION

NOT TO SCALE

(SECTION VIEW)

(PROFILE VIEW)

SILT FENCE DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

INLET
5'-0"

5'-0"

'T' FENCE POST, 5' MIN.

NOTES:

1. SECURE TOP OF FABRIC TO
POSTS, USING CABLE TIES OR
WIRE.

2. FABRIC TO BE BURIED 12", AND
FOLDED ALONG BOTTOM.

3. STEEL POSTS TO BE EMBEDDED
28".

(PLAN VIEW)

DROP INLET BASKET
PROTECTION

SILT FENCE FABRIC
IF APPLICABLE

INLET PROTECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.  1 C.Y. CONCRETE BAG SHALL BE REQUIRED AT ANY
LOCATION WHERE CONCRETE IS USED.
2.  CONCRETE WASHOUT DUMPSTER W/ HEAVY DUTY
LINER IS AN ACCEPTIBLE ALTERNATIVE

(PLAN VIEW)

1 C.Y. CONCRETE
WASH-OUT BAG

'T' FENCE POST
5' MIN

CONCRETE WASH-OUT BAG DETAIL

(PROFILE VIEW)

1 C.Y. CONCRETE
WASH-OUT BAG

M:
\LA

ND
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
16

\16
00

97
\D

W
G\

C8
 S

W
PP

P.
DW

G
1/5

/20
18

 8:
00

:33
 A

M

C-801

SWPPP PLAN

SITE AREA:
22.6 ACRES

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE CALCULATION:
TOTAL DISTURBANCE AREA = 1,031,675 SF (23.68 ACRES)

LEGEND:
 120       EXISTING CONTOUR

 120      PROPOSED CONTOUR

 SF       SILT FENCE

 SAN      SANITARY SEWER

 ST      STORM SEWER

 W       WATER LINE

 G       GAS LINE

U/E      UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

O/E     OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

TELE TELEPHONE LINE

F/O FIBER OPTIC

CATV CABLE TV

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INTAKE

SURFACE INTAKE

FLARED END SECTION

SANITARY MANHOLE

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

SPRINKLER

IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

WATER MANHOLE

WELL

WATER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

YARD HYDRANT

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC RISER

ELECTRIC VAULT

POWER POLE

TRANSFORMER POLE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC PANEL

TRANSFORMER

GROUND LIGHT

GUY WIRE

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

TELEPHONE RISER

TELEPHONE VAULT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MANHOLE

FIBER OPTIC RISER

FIBER OPTIC FAULT

CABLE TV RISER

SIGN

D

S

CO

H Y D

ICV

W

WSO

Y A DR

E
EM

E

ELEC

EJ

EP

GM

GV

A/C

T

TEL

T

TS

FO

F/O

TV

W
WV

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
IOWA LAND RECORDS BOOK: 2013 PAGE: 3161
LOT 2 IN NORWALK BUSINESS CENTER PLAT 3,
AN OFFICIAL PLAT, NOW INCLUDED IN AND
FORMING PART OF THE CITY OF NORWALK,
WARREN COUNTY IOWA: SUBJECT TO COVENANTS
AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

ADDRESS:
1200 W. NORTH AVE.
NORWALK, IA 50211

OWNER:
NORWALK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
380 WRIGHT ROAD
NORWALK, IA 50211

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE
FES RIP RAP DETAIL







WRIGHT
RD

R
EL

LI
M

 D
R

SY
C

AM
O

R
E 

D
R

BRAEBURN DR

O
R

C
H

AR
D

 H
ILLS D

R

SYCAMORE

DR

MICHAEL
DR

NORTH
AVE

ELM CT

W PINE AVE

TANGELO
 CIR

VALENCIA

CT

ELM
AVE

BRADFORD DR

BRAEBURNCIR

APPLE

BLO
SSO

M
 CT

50
TH

 A
V

E

HICKORY DR

ORCHARD TR

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 L

N

CLARKE ST

AUSSIE DR

W NORTH AVE

W WRIGHT RD

W
 G

14
 H

W
Y

G14 HWY

Elementary
School Site

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Elementary School Site Vicinity ¯ Print Date: 1/5/2018
0 1,400700

Feet


	Planning Zoning Agenda 1-8-18
	PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING
	Norwalk City Hall, 705 North Ave

	12-11 MINUTES
	6A_Cell_Ord
	6B_Elem_School_PP
	6B_Elem_School_PP
	PRELIMINARY PLAT (1-5-18)
	Sheets and Views
	PRELIMINARY PLAT


	ElemVic22

	6C_NewElemSchool_SP
	NewElemSchool_SP
	small_SITE PLAN 3RD SUBMITTAL (1-5-18) 3
	1024j Revised Color Elevations - City of Norwalk 2
	ElemVic22


